

Anti-Apartheids Beweging Nederland Photo Collection 1899-2004

International Institute of Social History Cruquiusweg 31 1019 AT Amsterdam The Netherlands

Last modified: 18 March 2019

hdl:10622/COLL00149

© IISH Amsterdam 2019

Table of contents

Anti-Apartheids Beweging Nederland Photo Collection	
Context	
Content and Structure	
Access and Use	
Allied Material	
List	
Labour in South Africa	
Strikes and trade unions South Africa	
Education in South Africa	6
Student actions and organisations South Africa	
Women in South Africa	
Political posters South Africa	
Women's struggle in South Africa	
African National Congress	
Resistance in South Africa	
Repression in South Africa	
Media in South Africa	
Namibia	
SWAPO - Angola	
Angola	
Mozambique	
Zimbabwe	
BLS-countries	
Southern Africa	
Boycott South Africa	
International solidarity	
International culture and South Africa	
Environment in South Africa	
South Africa general	
Whites in South Africa	
Health (Aids) in South Africa	
Religion/churches in South Africa	
Sport in South Africa	17
Militarisation in South Africa	
Urban areas in South Africa	17
Housing in South Africa	18
Squatters/forced removals in South Africa	18
Group areas in South Africa	18
Rural areas in South Africa	18
Resettlement in South Africa	19
South Africa - Inkatha violence	19
South African culture	19
History South Africa	24
Mazimbu/SOMAFCO	25
Dakawa	49
Rhodesia	52
Portraits	52
South Africa - various	62
South African culture/CASA	
Namibia + Soweto uprising	63
Annex: Photographs by Jan Stegeman - South Africa 1991/92	

Anti-Apartheids Beweging Nederland Photo Collection

Collection ID COLL00149

Creator Anti-Apartheidsbeweging Nederland (Amsterdam)

Other Creator(s) Instituut voor Zuidelijk Afrika; Nederlands instituut voor Zuidelijk Afrika

(Amsterdam)

Period 1899-2004

Period (bulk) 1970-2000

Extent 5895 photographs **Language list** English

Language of Material English

Abstract 5895 photographs on Southern Africa, mostly taken between 1970 and 2000, from the collections of the Dutch Anti-Apartheid Movement (AABN), the Institute for Southern Africa (IZA) and the Netherlands institute for Southern Africa (NiZA).

Context

Historical note

These photographs originally were part of the photo collections of the Dutch Anti-Apartheid Movement (AABN) and consequently the Institute for Southern Africa (IZA), which merged with other Dutch Southern Africa solidarity organisations into the Netherlands institute for Southern Africa (NiZA) in 1997. Other parts of the NiZA-collections with photographs on Southern Africa and solidarity activities in the Netherlands are processed in IISH collections 00150 and 00151.

Custodial History

The NiZA photo collection was transferred to the IISH in March 2008 and processed in 2008-2009. A significant part of the photo's were scanned in 2012 within the framework of an archival transfer project in coöperation with the ANC archives and other archives in South Africa.

Acquisition

Donation from the Netherlands institute for Southern Africa (NiZA) in 2008.

Acquisition

Schenkingsovereenkomst tussen NiZA en IISG d.d. 28 maart 2008.

Content and Structure

Content

Almost 5900 photographs on South(ern) Africa from the collection of the Dutch Anti-Apartheid Movement (AABN) and NiZA from the 1950s up till 2004. Unless otherwise indicated, all photographs are in black & white.

NB. 948 photographs in this collection have been digitized and are available in high resolution scans; yet, not all of these can be shown, because some photographers did not give the IISH permission to do so.

Arrangement

The original arrangement of the photo collections of AABN and NiZA was largely retained.

The photo's are arranged in geographical and thematic categories; all photographs individually numbered and with descriptions on the backside (except inv.nrs. 164-173). Inv.nrs. 212-214 are large prints, stored in a different box. Inv.nrs. 215-218 contain additional photographs made by Jan Stegeman in several South Africa cities in 1991/92.

Processing Information

The initial list was made by Kier Schuringa in 2012 and adapted by him in 2016.

Subjects

Geographic Names

Netherlands

South Africa

Namibia

Zimbabwe

Botswana

Lesotho

Swaziland

Tanzania

Angola

Mozambique

Persons

Mandela, Nelson Mandela, Winnie Matiwane, Harriet Mbeki, Govan Archibald Mvungelwa Mbeki, Thabo Motsepe, Godfrey Phillips, James Madhlope

Tambo, Oliver

Organizations

ANC (South Africa) SWAPO (Namibia) UDF (South Africa) ZAPU (Zimbabwe)

Themes

Military conflicts and activities
Education
Exiles/Political refugees
Racism/Anti-racist movements
Colonial question/Anti-colonialist movements
International relations

Material Type

Photos

Access and Use

Access

Not restricted

Restrictions on Use

The copyright of all items in this collection rests with the creator(s) or other copyright holders; not with the IISH. In many cases, however, most notably for commercial purposes, permission to reproduce material in copyright is required from the copyright owner. The onus of establishing the copyright owner and obtaining permission rests with the user. If you are the copyright owner, please get in touch with the IISH.

See also the IISH-webpage on copyrights.

Preferred Citation

Anti-Apartheids Beweging Nederland Photo Collection, inventory number ..., International Institute of Social History, Amsterdam

Allied Material

Alternative Form

948 photographs in this collection have been digitized and are also available in high resolution scans.

Related Material

Komitee Zuidelijk Afrika/Mondlane Stichting Photo Collection

List

Labour in South Africa

- Working conditions in South Africa in the 1950s and 1960s: factory workers, mine workers, farm workers, living conditions black workers, labour bureau, migrant labour, etc. Photographers: Eli Weinberg (6), Tony McGrath (3), David Goldblatt (3) a.o. 1950s-1960s. 33 ex
- Working conditions in South Africa in the 1980s: domestic workers, cleaners, migrant workers, workers at wine farms, etc. Photographers: Roger Meintjes (6) a.o. Afrapix photographers, Hans Samson and Laura Samsom. 1980s. 15 ex
- Working conditions in South Africa in the early 1990s: farm workers, migrant workers (hostels), railway workers, etc. Photographer: Kadir van Lohuizen. 1990-1992. 25 ex
- Working conditions in South Africa, December 1999-January 2000: mine workers (hostels), dock workers Durban, street vendors, training, etc. Photographer: Rob Nelisse. 1999-2000. 30 ex. (colour)

Strikes and trade unions South Africa

- 5 Strikes a.o. workers/trade union actions in South Africa, incl. meeting Food and Canning Workers Union in Cape Town, 1981. Photographers: Kees Grimbergen (8) a.o. 1976-1983. 16 ex
- 6 Strikes and trade union meetings in Durban. Photographers: Omar Badsha (12) a.o. Afrapix photographers. 1985. 16 ex
- 7 Meetings and strike actions of COSATU, NUM a.o. trade unions in South Africa. Photographers: Eric Miller (5), Paul Weinberg (2), Omar Badsha (2)) a.o. Afrapix photographers. 1985-1988. 13 ex

Education in South Africa

- 8 Inferior educational facilities in South Africa for black pupils, 1950s-1980s, including 4 photographs by Paul Babeliowsky (1984). 1950s-1984. 13 ex
 - 8_1 Black primary school teacher with crowded class of pupils. Photographer unknown. 1960s-1970s.
- 9 Various education and training situations in South Africa in the 1990s. Photographers: Kadir van Lohuizen (4), Jan Stegeman (8) and Rob Nelisse (4; colour). 1990s. 18 ex

Student actions and organisations South Africa

Student actions and organizations (AZASO, COSAS, etc.) in South Africa. Photographers: Omar Badsha (3), Wilco van Herpen a.o. 1976-1993. 11 ex

Women in South Africa

- Living and working conditions of women in South Africa, both in the urban and rural areas. Photographers: Rick Kollektiff (3), Tony McGrath (4) a.o. 1950s-1970s. 25 ex
- Afrapix photographers on women in South Africa: domestic workers, women in squatter areas in the townships and in the rural areas (Bantustans), etc. Photographers: Paul Weinberg (6), Jenny Gordon, Paul Grendon (3), Giselle Wolfsohn, Santu Mofokeng, Rashid Lombard, Omar Badsha, a.o. 1980s. 24 ex
- Afrapix photographers on women in South Africa high quality prints for a photo exhibition at the Malibongwe women's conference in Amsterdam, The Netherlands, in January 1990. Photographers: Gill de Vlieg (6), Lesley Lawson (5), Paul Weinberg (4), Cedric Nunn (3), Anna Zieminski (2) a.o. 1980s. 30 ex
- 14 Dutch photographers Kadir van Lohuizen and Wilco van Herpen on women in Johannesburg. 1991, 1995. 4 ex

Political posters South Africa

NB. Posters from the collection of the South African History Archive (SAHA) in Johannesburg, only partly also in the collection of the IISH.

- 15 Colour-reproductions of political posters from South Africa: trade unions (FOSATU, SARHWU, COSATU, NUM, etc.), workers actions, student organizations (NUSAS, COSAS, AZASO, etc.), women's organizations (FEDSAW a.o.). 1984-1987. 27 ex
- 16 Colour-reproductions of UDF a.o. political posters from South Africa: various campaigns of the United Democratic Front and its affiliates (Jodac, Soweto Civic Association, DPSC, etc.). 1984-1987. 30 ex

17 Colour-reproductions of ECC a.o. political posters from South Africa: against conscription and South Africa's war in Namibia (End Conscription Campaign, Student Union for Christian Action), culture (AZASO, UDF, CAP), etc. 1984-1987. 17 ex

Women's struggle in South Africa

- Meetings a.o. activities of South African women's organizations: ANC Women's Section, FEDTRAW, UDF, Black Sash, SADWU a.o. Photographers: Paul Weinberg (7), Omar Badsha (3), Dave Hartman (2) a.o. Afrapix photographers. 1976-1988. 29 ex
- 19 Various Afrapix photographers on the women's struggle in South Africa high quality prints for a photo exhibition at the Malibongwe women's conference in Amsterdam, The Netherlands, in January 1990 (mainly trade unions). 1980s. 8 ex
- Actions by women's organizations in South Africa, 1991-1995 + demonstration against sexual violence in South Africa, Cape Town, November 2001. Photographers: Jan Stegeman (3), Pieter Boersma (3) a.o. 1991-1995, 2001. 18 ex. (incl. 13 colour)

African National Congress

- 21 Military training Umkhonto we Sizwe (MK), ANC sabotage attacks in South Africa, 1970s-1982 + ANC Furniture factory and farm in Zambia, 1979. Photographers: Rob Duijker (9) a.o. 1970s-1982. 23 ex
 - 21_1 Training camp of MK Umkhonto we Sizwe, military wing of the ANC. Photographer unknown. 1970s.
 - 21_2 South African guerillas in training (reproduction). Photographer unknown. 1970s.
 - 21_3 Members of Umkhonto we Sizwe, military wing of the ANC in the bush. Photographer unknown. 1982?
 - 21_4 ANC-meeting to commemmorate fallen freedom fighters in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania; speaker: Joseph Nhlanhla. Photographer unknown. 6 November 1977.
 - 21_5 ANC-meeting on the International Year of the Child, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. June 1979. (2 photo's)
 - 21_6 New office of the Department of Education and Health of the ANC being installed in Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Rob Duijker. 12 April 1979.
 - 21_7 Furniture factory The Star of the ANC in Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Rob Duijker. 12 April 1979. (5 photo's)
 - 21_8 ANC-farm near Lusaka: mechanic Tautau with the only tractor, the piggery and chicken shed. Photographer: Rob Duijker. 14 April 1979. (3 photo's)
 - 21_9 The remnants of the police station in Moroka, Soweto, after a bomb attack by MK (reproduction from the Star, 4/5/1979; photograph by Mart Peters). May 1979.

21 10

- Reproduction of the front page of the Post newspaper, 3 June 1980: Sabotage ANC bombs found at Sasol office in Springs. June 1980.
- 21_11 Sasol refinery burning after an attack by Umkhonto we Sizwe, early June 1981 (reproduction). June 1981.
- 21_12 Reproduction of the front page of the Sowetan newspaper, 26 May 1981: Explosions rock SA ANC bomb attacks to support the protest against the celebrations of SA Republic Day. May 1981.
- 21_13 The ANC office in London heavily damaged by a bomb explosion: the room of Gill Marcus, editor of the ANC Weekly News Briefing. Photographer unknown. June 1982.
- 21_14 Placard at the funeral of a MK guerilla fighter who was killed at the Volkskasbank in Silverton, late January 1980 (reproduction). January 1980.
- 21_15 Aerial photograph of the Sasol refinery after MK bomb attacks (reproduction of photo by Robert Botha). June 1981.
- 21_16 Reproduction of the front page of the Sowetan newspaper, 20 August 1981: SASOL 3 to hang three ANC guerillas sentenced to death for the attacks on Sasol (June 1981) and the Booysens police station in Johannesburg. August 1981.
- Pro-ANC demonstrations in South Africa, office ANC Department of Arts and Culture in Lusaka, Zambia and the Chongela farm of the ANC near Lusaka, 1985-1988. Photographers: Bing Muller (11; colour), Pieter Boersma (6) a.o. 1985-1988. 32 ex.
 - 22_1 ANC National Consultative Conference in Lusaka, Zambia. Speaker: Albie Sachs. Photographer unknown. June 1985.
 - 22_2 Radical youth show their support for the armed struggle of the ANC and SACP in Durban. Photographer: Omar Badsha. 1986.
 - 22_3 A 'comrade' with a wooden toy-gun at a political funeral in one of South Africa's townships. Photographer: Julian Cobbing. Ca. 1985.
 - 22_4 Protesters against the conviction of Hélène Passtoors show the UDF's and their support for the ANC in Johannesburg. Photographer: Noel Watson.1987.
 - The office of the ANC's Department of Arts and Culture in Lusaka, with the recently installed computer equipment. Photographer: Bing Muller. October 1988. (3 photo's)
 - 22_6 Making a wall painting at the entrance of the office of the ANC's Department of Arts and Culture in Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Bing Muller. October 1988. (2 photo's)
 - The Chongela farm of the ANC near Lusaka, Zambia: buildings and lifestock. Photographer: Bing Muller. October 1988. (7 photo's)
 - 22_8 Maquette of the planned Cultural Centre at Dakawa (Tanzania) in the office of the ANC's Department of Arts and Culture in Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Bing Muller. October 1988.
 - 22_9 AWEPAA delegation visiting the ANC's Chongela farm near Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. March 1988.
 - 22_10 Farm worker with cattle at the ANC's Chongela farm near Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. March 1988.

- 22_11 Ploughing at the ANC's Chongela farm near Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. March 1988.
- 22_12 Storage of maize and eggs at the ANC's Chongela farm near Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. March 1988.
- 22_13 Living quarters at the ANC's Chongela farm near Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. March 1988.
- ANC ralleys (with Chris Hani) in Transkei, November 1990 + ANC meetings, slogans, etc. in South Africa, mid-1991. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (10), Jan Stegeman (10), 1990-1991. 20 ex
 - 23_1 ANC-member with "ANC is free" t-shirt in Umtata, Transkei, South Africa. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. November 1990.
 - 23_2 ANC-poster with demand for a Constituent Assembly in Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. November 1990.
 - 23_3 MK Chief of Staff and ANC NEC-member Chris Hani speaks at a rally in Lady Frere, Transkei, South Africa. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. November 1990.
 - 23_4 Dancing ANC members/supporters with fake AK47 at a rally in Lady Frere, Transkei, South Africa. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. November 1990. (2 photo's)
 - 23_5 Crowd of ANC supporters at a rally in Lady Frere, Transkei, South Africa. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. November 1990. (4 photo's)
 - 23_6 Thabo Mbeki speaks at an ANC elections rally in Soweto, Johannesburg. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. April 1994.
 - 23_7 ANC Southern Natal pamphlet: "We demand a Constituent Assembly"; Durban. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Mid 1991.
 - 23_8 Black youth with ANC t-shirts in Durban, mid 1991. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Mid 1991.
 - 23_9 ANC slogans on the walls in Durban, mid 1991. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Mid 1991. (2 photo's)
 - 23_10 Black youth with "Viva comrade Mandela viva ANC" t-shirt in South Africa. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Mid 1991.
 - 23_11 ANC party in Durban, South Africa. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Mid 1991.
 - 23_12 ANC rally in stadium in South Africa. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Mid 1991. (3 photo's)
 - 23_13 Posters of the ANC journal Mayibuye on a wal of the Witwatersrand University in Johannesburg. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Mid 1991.
- ANC and SACP meetings, slogans, etc. in South Africa, 1990-1994: assassination Chris Hani, elections, etc. Photographers: Wilco van Herpen (4), Kadir van lohuizen (2), Prudence Brandt (2) a.o. 1990-1994. 15 ex
 - 24_1 National day of mourning for the assassination of ANC/SACP-leader Chris Hani on 10 April 1993. Photographer: Wilco van Herpen. April 1993. (4 photo's)
 - 24_2 ANC representative Zolile Magugu in the ANC information office in Amsterdam at the time of its closure. Photographer: Frederick Gerard Backman. May 1994.

- 24_3 ANC representative Zolile Magugu (in door) and other ANC members in front of the ANC Information office in Amsterdam at the time of its closure. Photographer: Frederick Gerard Backman. May 1994.
- 24_4 ANC elections sign in Landsdowne, Cape Town for the April 1994 elections. Photographer: Joost Hartog. March 1994.

Resistance in South Africa

- 25 Anti-apartheid resistance activities in South Africa: SAIC, AZASO, UDF, etc. 1981-1986. 16 ex
- Meetings a.o. activities UDF (affiliates) in South Africa, 1984-1986 + fighting between UDF youth and Inkatha vigilantes in Natal's townships, 1986.
 Photographers: Paul Weinberg (6), Omar Badsha (4), Dave Hartman (4), Gideon Mendel (2) a.o. (mainly) Afrapix photographers. 1984-1986. 25 ex
- 27 UDF, SAYCO a.o. resistance meetings and activities in South Africa, 1986-1988 + demonstration against political violence in Cape Town, 1989. Photographers: Albert Hess (9), Jan Stegeman (6) a.o. 1986-1989. 22 ex

Repression in South Africa

- Police violence against opposition forces in South Africa, including the Soweto uprisings in June 1976 and the John Vorster Square police station in Johannesburg. 1970s-1980s. 26 ex
- 29 International Conference on Children, Repression and the Law in Apartheid South Africa, Harare, Sept. 24-27th 1987: with a.o. Beyers Naude, Oliver Tambo, Trevor Huddleston,, Glenys Ginnock and Anneke Visser a.o. members of the Dutch delegation. Photographs: Pieter Boersma. September 1987. 38 ex
- Police violence in South Africa, funerals of victims of repression, etc.
 Photographers: Gideon Mendel (12), Herbert Mabuza (3), Gill de Vlieg (4), Dave Hartman (3), Paul Weinberg (3), Omar Badsha (3) a.o. Afrapix photographers. 1985-1987. 42 ex
- 31 (Protests against) political violence in South Africa. Photographers: Kadir van Lohuizen (4), Jan Stegeman (2) a.o. 1991-1994. 8 ex
- Specific victims of political repression in South Africa: Raymond Suttner, Joseph Mdluli, Solomon Mahlangu, Neil Aggett, Griffiths Mxenge, Archie Gumede a.o. UDF-leaders, Ashley Kriel, Shirley Gunn, Chris Hani a.o. Photographers: Roger Meintjes (4), Omar Badsha (4), Paul Weinberg (3), Pieter Boersma (8) a.o. 1976-1994. 38 ex

Media in South Africa

- Publishers, newspapers, community radio stations at work, media policy debates, etc. in South Africa in the 1990s + television shooting and newspaper stall in Mauritius, 1999. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (8), Joanne Bloch (4), Jan Stegeman (2), Wilco van Herpen (2) a.o. 1990s. 17 ex
- Community radio stations, democratization of the media, "Behind the Mask" (website on homosexuality in Southern Africa) in Johannesburg, Bush Radio in Cape Town. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (12), Tracey Naughton (4). 1993-2001. 21 ex. (colour)

Namibia

- 35 South Africa's occupation of Namibia and various international conferences on Namibia (1962-1990; 5x) + reproductions on the German occupation of Namibia around 1900 (mainly repression) and mining in Namibia in the early 20th century. 20th century. 23 ex
- Namibia in the 1970s and early 1980s: working and living conditions of (copper) mine workers, SWAPO rally's a.o. activities, repression, etc. Photographers: Gerda Jäger (6) a.o. 1970s-1980s. 26 ex
- 37 SWAPO (PLAN) guerilla's operating in Northern Namibia in the mid 1970s (21x) + SWAPO refugee camps in Zambia around 1975 (5) and in 1981 (2x; colour). Photographers: Per Sanden (27), David de Beer (2) a.o. mid 1970s-1981. 33 ex
- Namibia in the 1980s and early 1990s: living conditions, SWAPO activities, South African military and police in Namibia, strikes, the elections of November 1989, student demonstrations, assassination of Anton Lubowski, return of SWAPO-leader Toivo ja Toivo, SWAPO-president Nujoma, etc. Photographers: John Liebenberg (12), Bob van der Winden (6), Fernando Lima (3), Paul Weinberg (2) a.o. 1980s-1990s. 38 ex
- Namibia around the elections of November 1989: SWAPO rally's in Katatura (Windhoek) a.o. places, with Alan Boesak, polling stations, votes counting, election slogans, etc. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 1989. 27 ex
- 40A Namibia in 1989: Windhoek, hospital, food distributions, markets, women and children, living conditions, etc. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 1989. 24 ex
- 40B Namibia in the 1990s: Ovamboland (a.o. Oshakati), elections 1995, centre of Windhoek, Walvisbay harbour, citrus farm, AIDS education, etc.). Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 1991-1997. 25 ex

SWAPO - Angola

- SWAPO refugee camp in Kwanza Sul, Angola: living conditions, mainly of women and children, education, etc. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. February 1981. 31 ex
- SWAPO refugee camp in Kwanza Sul, Angola: living conditions, mainly of women and children, health care, Natalia Mavula Centre, boys in quarantaine camp, etc. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. February 1981. 31 ex
- Victims and survivors of the South African attack on the SWAPO refugee camp at Cassinga in Angola, including ammunition a.o. items left by the South African soldiers. Photographs: SWAPO. May 1978. 9 ex

Angola

- Damage and victims of South Africa's aggression against Angola around 1980 + Tribunal on the crimes of the apartheid regime and it's aggression against Angola in Luanda, February 1981 (with chair Sean McBride and Dutch AAM secretary Fons Geerlings). Photographers: Joost Guntenaar (21) a.o. 1979-1981. 26 ex
- The elections of September 1992 (MPLA rally's, the voting, etc. both in Luanda and Huambo) + living conditions in Angola, especially for women (at the market, farms, etc.), children (orphans) and war victims (health care). Photographers: Loes van den Bergh (29), Alfredo Mueche (11), Bob van der Winden (4). 1990s. 44 ex
- Street children in Luanda + the diamond areas in northern Angola (working conditions, diamond trade, etc.), 1996 + demining campaign NPA in Malanje,

- Angola, August 1995. Photographers: Kadir van Lohuizen (12), Bob van der Winden (10). 1995-1996. 21 ex
- 47 Angola in 1997: Warning against landmines, mine-clearing activities UNAVEM III and revalidation centre for landmine victims in Luanda + street children in Luanda. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 1997. 30 ex
- 48 Rich and poor in Luanda, 1997 + portraits of girls and women, 1997; living conditions in Huila province, the coffee plantations in northern Angola, 1996 + Bibala, Namibe province, 1998. Photographers: Jan Stegeman (19), Henk van Zuidam (16; colour). 1996-1998. 36 ex

Mozambique

- Damage and victims of MNR and attacks by the Rhodesian and South African armies, 1979-1982 (including raid on ANC houses in Matola, Maputo, 30 January 1981, with ANC-president Tambo). Photographers: Floris Bergkamp (7), TEMPO (5), a.o. 1979-1982 20 ex
 - 49_1 South African raid by commandos on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique: Damaged house. Photographer unknown. 30 January 1981.
 - 49_2 South African raid by commandos on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique: House of William Khanyile with victim. Photographer unknown. 30 January 1981.
 - 49_3 South African raid by commandos on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique: Killed ANC members. Photo: Tempo. 30 January 1981.
 - 49_4 South African raid by commandos on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique: José Ramos, Portuguese civilian of Matola killed. Photographer unknown. 30 January 1981.
 - 49_5 South African raid by commandos on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique: Dead member of South African commando unit ('Sieg Heil' on helmet). Photo: Tempo. 30 January 1981.
 - 49_6 South African raid by commandos on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique: Display of captured South African weapons. Photo: Tempo. 30 January 1981.
 - 49_7 South African raid by commandos on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique on 30 January 1981: ANC president Oliver Tambo speaks at the funeral of the victims. Photo: Tempo. 8 February 1981.
 - 49_8 South African raid by commandos on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique on 30 January 1981: Mozambican minister Mario Machungo speaks at the funeral of the victims. Photo: Tempo. 8 February 1981.
 - 49_9 South African raid by commandos on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique on 30 January 1981: SACTU president Stephen Dlamini speaks at the funeral of the victims. Photo: Tempo. 8 February 1981.
- Damage caused by the war efforts of the MNR throughout Mozambique, relief centre for starving people in Inhambane province, South African spy Peter

- Schoeman arrested. Photographers: Anders Nilsson (12), Carlos Cardoso (2), Paul Fauvet (2) a.o. AIM photographers. 1980s. 39 ex
 - 50_1 Sabotaged oil tanks in the harbour of Beira, Mozambique. Photographer: Paul Fauvet (AIM). December 1982.
- 51 South African air raid on Matola, Maputo, 23 May 1983 (damaged houses, victims, etc.) + attack on ANC office in Maputo, 17 October 1983 + Commemmoration of assassination Ruth First, captured MNR bandits, victims Homoine massacre, etc. (1984-87). Photographers: Anders Nilsson (AIM) a.o. 1983-1987. 39 ex
 - 51_1 South African air raid on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique: map with route SA airplanes. Photographer unknown. 23 May 1983.
 - 51_2 South African air raid on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique: damaged houses and household. Photographer unknown. 23 May 1983. (4 photo's)
 - 51_3 South African air raid on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique: 6-year old Aida Ribero was one of the six Mozambicans killed in the attack. Photographer: Anders Nilsson, AIM. 23 May 1983.
 - 51_4 South African air raid on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique: three Somopal factory workers killed in the attack. Photographer: Anders Nilsson, AIM. 23 May 1983.
 - 51_5 South African air raid on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique: crèche of the Somopal jam factory workers damaged in the attack. Photographer: Anders Nilsson, AIM. 23 May 1983.
 - 51_6 South African air raid on ANC and other houses in Matola, Maputo, Mozambique: hut at the bank of the Matola river destroyed during the attack. Photographer: Anders Nilsson, AIM. 23 May 1983.
 - 51_7 Bomb attack at the ANC office in Maputo, Mozambique: damaged roof and sleeping quarters. Photographer: Anders Nilsson, AIM. 17 October 1983. (3 photo's)
 - 51_8 Commemmoration of the assassination of Ruth First (1982) in Maputo. From left to right: Joe Slovo, Aquino de Bragança (dir. Centre for African Studies) and Bridget O'Laughlin, former colleague of Ruth First. Photograph: AIM. 17 August 1984.
- Living and working conditions in Mozambique (1981) + poverty, famine, refugees and devastation because of the civil war in Mozambique (1991). Photographers: Marie Reehorst (14), Kadir van Lohuizen (17). 1981, 1991. 34 ex
- Living and working conditions in Beira a.o. places in Mozambique (mainly women and children). Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 1988-1993. 29 ex
- Living conditions in Beira, Mozambique: harbour, transport, hospital, etc. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 1988. 26 ex
- Living conditions in Beira, Mozambique: especially women and children. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 1988. 22 ex
- Living conditions in Mozambique: Xai-Xai (Gaza province), Maxixe (Inhambane province), Boane (Maputo province), Dondo (near Beira) and Maputo; mainly women and children. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 1988. 33 ex
- Living conditions of Mozambican refugees in Zimbabwe, Malawi and Zambia: refugee settlements in Tongogara and Nyangombe (Zimbabwe), Mangochi, Mulona and Nyamithu (Malawi) and Ukwini (Zambia). Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 1989-1990. 29 ex

- Living conditions in Niassa province, Mozambique, 1981-82 (mainly in rural areas, including dance performance) + flooding in Maputo because of cyclone Domoina, February 1984. Photographer: Florrie de Pater. 1981-1984. 26 ex
- Demining activities, Marimba playing and portraits of African women in Mozambique. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Fall 1998. 26 ex
- The elections in Mozambique in 1994 + the harbour and city of Beira, 1996 + street children and AIDS warnings in Maputo, 1997. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 1994-1997. 15 ex
- 61 Beira, 1997 + Muecate district, Nampula province, 1996 + living conditions in Maputo a.o. places in Mozambique, 1999-2000. Photographers: Henk van den Heuvel (3), M. de Lange (3), Ronald de Hommel (10), a.o. 1996-2000. 28 ex. (colour)
- 62 Living conditions in various places throughout Mozambique. Photographer: Ronald de Hommel. 1999-2000. 27 ex. (colour)

Zimbabwe

- Living and working conditions in Zimbabwe, 1990-1996 (micro enterprises, tea plantation, health education, AIDS warnings, African dance group, etc.) + Zimbabwe Book Fair (1997) + elections 2000 (monitoring). Photographers: Jet Budelman (16), Marieke van Twillert (11), Jan Stegeman (11), Anne-Marieke Steenman (3) a.o. 1990-2000. 46 ex
- Harare: living conditions in town, Sint Giles: revalidation centre for handicapped children, transvestite. Photographer: Maartje Geels. April 1998. 24 ex
- Durlstone Estate: Dutch-owned tobacco farm in East Mashonaland + living conditions of the Tsonga people and adult education project (led by Kathy Bond-Stewart) around Gokwe. Photographer: Maartje Geels. April 1998. 27 ex

BLS-countries

- Victims of and damage caused by South African acts of aggression against Lesotho and Swaziland, 1982-1984 (including the raid on ANC houses in Maseru, Lesotho of 9 December 1982 and sabotage acts of the SA-backed Lesotho Liberation Army). Photographers unknown.1982-1984. 23 ex
 - Raid by South African special forces on ANC and other houses in Maseru, Lesotho: one of the damaged houses. Photographer unknown. 9 December 1982.
 - 66_2 Raid by South African special forces on ANC and other houses in Maseru, Lesotho: 41 South African and Lesotho people who were killed in the attack. Photographers unknown. 9 December 1982. (5 photo's)
 - 66_3 Raid by South African special forces on ANC and other houses in Maseru, Lesotho: 41 South African and Lesotho people who were killed in the attack. Photographers unknown. 9 December 1982. (5 photo's; colour)
 - 66_4 Raid by South African special forces on ANC and other houses in Maseru, Lesotho, 9 December 1982: funeral of the people who were killed in the attack. Photographer unknown. December 1982.
 - ANC member shows her bruises after interrogation by the police in Swaziland. Photographer unknown. June 1984. (3 photo's)

67 Celebration 25th anniversary of Swaziland's independence, September 1993 + living conditions in Botswana, 1980s-2004 (including AIDS warnings, National Youth Centre a.o. NGOs) + Katze Dam construction in Lesotho, 1995. Photographers: Hanneke de Vries (17), Joel Chizione (4), Roel Burgler (4), Wilco van Herpen (3), Rob Nelisse (2), Pieter Boersma (4). 1980s-2004. 34 ex. (17 colour)

Southern Africa

- 68 Government leaders at the SADC meetings in 1983 (SADCC) and 1992 + EU supported development project and copper mine in Zambia, 1984 + South African coup attempts in the Seychelles, 1982 + (reproduced) maps of Southern Africa. Photographers: J. & P. Hubley (3) a.o. 1982-1992. 10 ex
- The ferry MV Ilala at Lake Malawi, June 1999 (19x) + Bus-transport in Malawi, 1999-2000 (2x; colour). Photographers: Maartje Geels (19), Ronald de Hommel (2). 1999-2000. 21 ex
- 70 The charcoal burners of Chimwembe, Zambia, May 1998 (14x) + AIDS warnings in Zambia and Tanzania, 1990s. Photographers: Nicole Segers (14), Pieter Boersma (2). 1990s. 16 ex
- 71 Kinshasa, DR Congo: AWEPA conference in parliament, ex-president Laurent Kabila, slogans (on the peace negotiations), hawkers, town pictures, etc. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. March 2002. 16 ex.

Boycott South Africa

Advertising for Philips, Shell, KLM and Amstel beer in South Africa (1980s) + Equipment for SASOL in Rotterdam harbor + Shell shareholders meeting in The Hague, May 1987 (on South Africa) + Philips radio equipment delivered to Rhodesian and South African armies in spite of arms embargo (1979). Photographers: Joost Divendal, Jan Stegeman, Rob Duijker a.o. 1979-1980s. 17 ex.

International solidarity

AAPSO, ILO, OAU, UN a.o. international conferences on Southern Africa, 1963-1984 + protests against the Sharpeville massacre a.o. anti-apartheid actions in London (1960-1961) + actions against the white minority regime in Rhodesia (Zimbabwe) in London (1965-1975) + sport boycott actions in the UK, Denmark and Norway (1965-1969) + student protests against apartheid in Nairobi, Kenya (1972-1973) + protests against Portugal's colonial policy in London (1973) + anti-apartheid actions in Japan, France and West Germany, 1973-1981 + picket against the South African invasion in Angola in London, 1975 + various anti-apartheid and Southern Africa solidarity marches a.o. events in the USA (1976-1985) + anti-apartheid protest in the UK (1979/80) + European parliamentarians for oil boycott South Africa, Brussels (1981) + bomb attack at office AAM England, 1982 + Free Mandela demonstration in London, 1984 + ISAK/AGIS protest against apartheid in Sweden + anti-Shell actions in USA and Denmark (around 1986) + EU elections observer in South Africa, 1994. 1960-1994. 68 ex

73A 1960-1976. (35x)

73B 1977-1994. (33x)

International culture and South Africa

74 English band The Slits and Peter Tosh with band at the Beat Apartheid festival in Amsterdam, June 1981 + Scenes from international films on South Africa: Cry freedom, A world apart + A dry white season (promotion photo's). Photographers: Hans van den Bogaard (6) a.o. 1980s. 21 ex

Environment in South Africa

- 75 Environmental issues in South Africa: air pollution, chemical pollution, soil erosion, pesticides, nature conservation, etc. Photographers: Paul Weinberg (11), Leslie Lawson (6) and Steve Hilton-Barber (2). 1990-1991. 19 ex
- 76 Environmental issues in South Africa: industrial pollution, waste, water pollution, etc. in Johannesburg (Soweto, Alexandra) and Durban (Merewent township). Photographer: Kadir van Lohuizen. Fall 1992. 16 ex.

South Africa general

- 77 Racial discrimination (petty apartheid) in South Africa, 1960s-1980s + Statue Maria de la Queillerie, wife of Jan van Riebeeck, and women and children in Cape Town, 1990. Photographers: Camera Press (3), Joost Divendal (2), Hans & Laura Samson (6) a.o. 1960s-1990. 20 ex
 - 77_1 Bench in the Joubert park in Johannesburg with "Europeans only / Slegs blankes" text. Photographer unknown. 1966.
- 78 Elections and change in South Africa: election meetings ANC (with Mandela), voting in Amsterdam (Mpumalanga, South Africa), inauguration of Nelson Mandela as president, homosexuals in South Africa, political and criminal violence, etc. Photographer: Kadir van Lohuizen. 1992-1994. 24 ex
- 79 Pensioners in Zwelethemba, Worchester, South Africa: 8 duo portraits of pensioners in an old age home with their belongings. Photographer: Nicole Segers. 1991. 16 ex
- South Africa: voter education, election campaigning, living conditions, etc. Photographers: Jaco Klamer (7), Wilco van Herpen (7), Jan Stegeman (4) a.o. 1991-1994. 19 ex
- 81 Illegal Mozambicans being deported by train from Johannesburg to Mozambique (November 1995) + Robben Island prison now museum (1995) + the 'Gay Pride March' in Johannesburg, Sept. 1996. Photographers: Wilco van Herpen (16), Ellen Stork-Elmendorp (4). 1995-1996. 20 ex
- 82 Deported Mozambicans on the South African border at Komatipoort, 1997 + Robben Island prison now museum (1996), crime protection and Sun City, fall 1998. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (8), Jan Stegeman (21). 1997-1998. 29 ex
- The 1999 general elections in South Africa (voting, counting, etc.). Photographers: Pieter Boersma. April 1999. 12 ex
- The container terminals in the harbours of Cape Town and Durban + the Robben Island museum. Photographer: Rob Nelisse. 1999-2000. 10 ex. (colour)
- Meshack Mbambalala, the first black mayor of Ventersdorp in South Africa, at work and at home in the township Tshing. Photographer: Kadir van Lohuizen. February 1996. 8 ex
- 86 Election posters ANC, IFP, etc. for April 2004 general elections, HIV/AIDS mural, limestone quarry and NGO workshop at the Tlhavhama Training Institute near

Pietersburg, Feb/March 2004. Photographer: Hanneke de Vries. 2004. 19 ex. (colour)

Whites in South Africa

Whites in South Africa: living conditions, Afrikaner politics, the AWB, Paul Kruger museum, etc. Photographers: Jan Stegeman (8), David Goldblatt (4), Tony McGrath (3), Paul Weinberg (2), Kadir van Lohuizen (3) a.o. 1960s-1990s. 32 ex

Health (Aids) in South Africa

88 Mental health care institution in Umlazi (1991), safe abortion and HIV/AIDS signs & posters (1990s), World AIDS Day rally in Pretoria, 1 December 2000, anti-AIDS rally in Mafikeng, November 2001. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (14), Jan Stegeman (4), Ciska Matthes (3) a.o. 1990s-2001. 27 ex

Religion/churches in South Africa

89 Bishop Tutu a.o. church leaders against apartheid (1980s), Dutch Reformed Church in Pretoria, Zion Church meeting (1994), etc. Photographers: Kadir van Lohuizen (4) a.o. 1980s-1994. 7 ex

Sport in South Africa

Golf, bowling (for whites) + towing, soccer, etc. by school children in Khayelitsha, Cape Town. Photographers: Wilco van Herpen (6), Kadir van Lohuizen (2). 1993. 8

Militarisation in South Africa

91 South African military in Namibia and in South Africa's townships, training, conscription, etc. Photographers: Gideon Mendel (2), Paul Weinberg (2) a.o. 1980s. 12 ex

Urban areas in South Africa

- Living conditions in South Africa's townships (esp. Soweto) and cities.
 Photographers: Eli Weinberg (4), Rick Kollektiff (3) a.o. 1950s-1970s. 30 ex
 92_1 Racially separated sections for different groups of Africans in Soweto. Photo: Eli Weinberg. 1950s.
- 93 Living conditions in South Africa's urban areas (a.o. Mai-Mai bazaar, Johannesburg). Photographers: Joost Divendal (2), David Goldblatt (2), Santu Mofokeng (3), Jenny Gordon (6) a.o. Afrapix photographers. 1980s. 16 ex
- Living conditions in Johannesburg, esp. Hillbrow: vagrants, street children, poor whites, criminal violence, housing conditions, aerobics school, etc. Photographer: Kadir van Lohuizen. 1990-1992. 28 ex
- Living conditions in Johannesburg, esp. Hillbrow: homeless people, street children, poor whites, housing conditions, etc. Photographer: Kadir van Lohuizen. 1991-1993. 27 ex

- Living conditions in Durban (mainly the city centre and townships): housing (including hostels), energy supply, street vendors, etc. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Mid 1991. 31 ex NB. See also inv.nr. 216.
- 97 Living conditions in Cape Town (mainly in centre of town and Hout Bay, incl. armed response cars and women workers), Pretoria (incl. the Kutlwanong Democracy Centre) a.o. cities. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 1992, fall 1998. 27 ex NB. See also inv.nr. 215.
- 98 Living conditions in Johannesburg (both town centre and Soweto & Alexandra townships): African curio market, tourists, murals, housing, etc. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Fall 1998. 26 ex
 NB. See also inv.nr. 217-218.
- 99 South Africa's urban areas: living conditions in the town centres and townships of Cape Town (Khayelitsha, squatterscamp Bloukombos), Johannesburg, Pretoria, Rustenburg. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (9), Rob Nelisse (5), Wilco van Herpen (6), Antonio Muchave (4), a.o. 1990s. 28 ex
- 100 Living conditions in Alexandra township, Johannesburg. Photographer: André Vlugt. 1992. 29 ex
- Living conditions in the townships of East London (Duncan Village, CC Loyds), Uitenhage (Kwanobuhle, Ureco) and Phola Park. 1992. 40 ex. (colour)

Housing in South Africa

Housing conditions in South Afrika, including house building projects in Umtata, Transkei, 1991 (7x) and in Durban, 1995. Photographers: Conny Braam (7), Nicole Segers (4), Rashid Lombard (3), Wilco van Herpen (3) a.o. 1980s-1990s. 22 ex

Squatters/forced removals in South Africa

- Living conditions in Crossroads, KTC and Nyanga (removals in) squatter camps on the Cape Flats, Cape Town. Photographers: Eckhard Supp (2), Rick Kollektiff (2) + Fanie Jayson (4), Jimmy Matthews (4), Gideon Mendel (3) a.o. Afrapix photographers. 1970s-1980s. 27 ex
- Living conditions and forced removals in Crossroads and KTC squatter camps in Cape Town + Rockville and Chicken Farm, squatter camps in Soweto,
 Johannesburg. Photographers: Ingrid Hudson (9), Gideon Mendel (4), Rashid Lombard (4), Herbert Mabuza (4) a.o. Afrapix photographers. 1985-1987. 26 ex
- Living conditions of squatters in the wine area of the Western Cape province. Photographer: Nicole Segers. 1991. 14 ex

Group areas in South Africa

106 Living conditions of mainly coloured people in Cape Town. 1970s-1980s. 8 ex.

Rural areas in South Africa

Living conditions in South Africa's rural areas (bantustans). Photographers: Tony McGrath (5), Paul Babelioskwy (2) a.o. 1970s-1980s. 21 ex

- Living conditions in Transkei (homeland), South Africa, 1990 + Venda homeland in Northern Transvaal, South Africa (including local African art and sculptors portraits), 1994. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 1990, 1994. 29 ex
- Living conditions in Maputaland, Natal, 1991 + nomadic 'Karretjiemense' (Koisan) in the Karoo, 1996 + living conditions in Bophuthatswana and Transkei homelands (1990s). Photographers: Kadir van Lohuizen (13), Jaco Klamer (2) a.o. 1990s. 17 ex
- Living conditions and African women and children (portraits) in the Transkei and Northern Transvaal, South Africa. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Mid 1991. 26 ex

Resettlement in South Africa

Living conditions in so-called resettlement areas in South Africa's Bantustans (esp. Mogopa, Bophuthatswana and Namaqualand). Photographs: John Seymour + Paul Weinberg (14), Paul Grendon (9) a.o. Afrapix photographers. 1970s-1980s. 27 ex

South Africa - Inkatha violence

112 Inkatha activities in KwaZulu and Pretoria + victims of Inkatha violence in Natal's townships. Photographers: Kadir van Lohuizen (6), Jaco Klamer (4), Omar Badsha (2) a.o. 1985-1994. 16 ex

South African culture

- Performance by poetry collective Mayibuye in Amsterdam, March 1975 + jazz group Jabula (with Julian Bahula, Lucky Ranko, Dudu Pukwana, Pinise Saul a.o.) at a political prisoners rally in Amsterdam, September 1976, a.o. performances 1977-1978. Photographers: Bert Wallenburg (5) a.o. 1975-1978. 19 ex
 - 113_1 South African poetry collective Mayibuye performs in a theatre in Amsterdam. From left to right: ANC Kumalo (Ronnie Kasrils), Zarina Chiba, John Matshikiza, Billy Nannan, Melody Mtezu, Barry Feinburg. Photographer: Bert Wallenburg. March 1975. (2 photo's)
 - 113_2 South African poetry collective Mayibuye performs in a theatre in Amsterdam. Centre: Melody Mtezu. Photographer: Bert Wallenburg. March 1975. (2 photo's)
 - 113_3 South African poetry collective Mayibuye performs in a theatre in Amsterdam. ANC Kumalo (Ronnie Kasrils). Photographer: Bert Wallenburg. March 1975.
 - 113_4 South African poetry collective Mayibuye performs in a theatre in Amsterdam. Front: ANC Kumalo (Ronnie Kasrils). Photographer: Bert Wallenburg. March 1975.
 - 113_5 South African poetry collective Mayibuye performs in the Netherlands. Photographer: Jan Stegeman.1970s. (3 photo's)
- Makonde sculpture (from Tanzania) on sale in Gallery De Speer in Amsterdam as a fundraising effort for the ANC in the second half of the 1970s. Photographer: Hans van den Bogaard. 1976-1980. 17 ex
- Performance Freedom Singers in the Tropical Museum, Amsterdam, March 1979 + Beat Apartheid festival in Amsterdam, June 1981 with James Phillips, Jabula,

AK47 and Zimba + theatre at the MEDU symposium in Gaborone, Botswana, July 1982. Photographers: Joost Guntenaar (6), Hans van den Bogaard (6) a.o. 1979-1982. 19 ex

- Performance of the Freedom Singers from the USA at a fundraising event for the ANC's educational work by the Dutch AAM in the Royal Tropical Museum in Amsterdam. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. 18 March 1979. (2 photo's)
- The play "Soweto Revisited" by Masautso Phiri being staged at an AAPSO conference in Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Rob Duijker. April 1979.
- 115_3 Performance by ANC cultural group in Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Rob Duijker. April 1979.
- ANC singer James Phillips after his performance at a rally of the Dutch youth organization ANJV in Amsterdam. Photographer unknown. 1 February 1981.
- Discussion forum and participants at the Cultural Symposium of South African artists in exile, organized by MEDU, in Gaborone, Botswana. Photographer: Conny Braam. July 1982. (2 photo's)
- 115_6 ANC singer James Phillips performs at the festival "Beat Apartheid" of the Dutch AAM in Amsterdam. Photographer: Hans van den Bogaard. 13 June 1981.
- Dutch AAM conference "The cultural voice of the resistance" in Amsterdam, December 1982: theatre plays 'Shades of change' by MEDU and 'Dear Sir' by SOMAFCO group, Barry Gilder, James Phillips with choirs and the Anti-Apartheid Riot Squad (Hugh Masekela, Jonas Gwangwa, a.o.). Photographers: Jan Stegeman (9), photo unit MEDU (7), Joop Blom (5), Gerda van der Veen (3), Hermine van Hal (3), René de Ree (3), Fran van der Hoeven (3) a.o. December 1982. 37 ex
 - 116_1 Conference/festival "The cultural voice of the resistance" by the Dutch AAM a.o. in Amsterdam, 13-18 December 1982: performance of the ANC cultural group from the GDR. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. December 1982.
 - 116_2 Conference/festival "The cultural voice of the resistance" by the Dutch AAM a.o. in Amsterdam: play "Shades of Change" by the MEDU Art Ensemble. Left: Immanuel Rametsi; right: Patrick Fitzgerald. Photo: Photo Unit MEDU. December 1982.
 - 116_3 Conference/festival "The cultural voice of the resistance" by the Dutch AAM a.o. in Amsterdam: play "Shades of Change" by the MEDU Art Ensemble. Left: Patrick Fitzgerald; right: Bachana Mokwena. Photo: Photo Unit MEDU. December 1982.
 - 116_4 Conference/festival "The cultural voice of the resistance" by the Dutch AAM a.o. in Amsterdam: play "Shades of Change" by the MEDU Art Ensemble Immanuel Rametsi. Photo: Photo Unit MEDU. December 1982.
 - 116_5 Conference/festival "The cultural voice of the resistance" by the Dutch AAM a.o. in Amsterdam: play "Shades of Change" by the MEDU Art Ensemble Immanuel Rametsi. Photo: Photo Unit MEDU. December 1982.
 - 116_6 Conference/festival "The cultural voice of the resistance" by the Dutch AAM a.o. in Amsterdam: play "Shades of Change" by the

- MEDU Art Ensemble Bachana Mokwena. Photo: Photo Unit MEDU. December 1982.
- 116_7 Conference/festival "The cultural voice of the resistance" by the Dutch AAM a.o. in Amsterdam, 13-18 December 1982: scene from the play "Dear Sir" by a group of students from the Solomon Mahlangu Freedom College. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. December 1982. (6 photo's)
- 116_8 Conference/festival "The cultural voice of the resistance" by the Dutch AAM a.o. in Amsterdam: scene from the play "Dear Sir" by a group of students from the Solomon Mahlangu Freedom College. Photographer: Joop Blom. December 1982.
- 116_9 Conference/festival "The cultural voice of the resistance" by the Dutch AAM a.o. in Amsterdam: performance by South African singer Barry Gilder. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. December 1982.
- 116_10 Conference/festival "The cultural voice of the resistance" by the Dutch AAM a.o. in Amsterdam: performance by the 'Anti-Apartheid Riot Squad' of South African musicians in exile; in front: Harriet Matiwane and Hugh Masekela. Photographer: René de Ree. December 1982.
- 116_11 Conference/festival "The cultural voice of the resistance" by the Dutch AAM a.o. in Amsterdam: performance by the 'Anti-Apartheid Riot Squad' of South African musicians in exile; in centre: Hugh Masekela. Photographer: René de Ree. December 1982.
- 116_12 Conference/festival "The cultural voice of the resistance" by the Dutch AAM a.o. in Amsterdam: performance by James Phillips and 7 Dutch choirs. Photographer: René de Ree. December 1982.
- 116_13 Conference/festival "The cultural voice of the resistance" by the Dutch AAM a.o. in Amsterdam: performance by James Phillips and 7 Dutch choirs. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. December 1982.
- ANC cultural ensemble Amandla: performances in Nijmegen and Amsterdam. Photographers: Ron Giling (13), Hans van den Bogaard (5) a.o. December 1983. 36 ex
 - 117_1 Performance by ANC cultural ensemble AMANDLA in Nijmegen, The Netherlands. Photographer: Ron Giling. December 1983. (10 photo's)
 - 117_2 Performance by ANC cultural ensemble AMANDLA in the Royal Tropical Museum in Amsterdam, The Netherlands, 16 December 1983. Photographer unknown. December 1983. (8 photo's; colour)
 - 117_3 Performance by ANC cultural ensemble AMANDLA in the Royal Tropical Museum in Amsterdam, The Netherlands, 16 December 1983. Photographer: Hans van den Bogaard. December 1983. (3 photo's)
 - 117_4 Performance by ANC cultural ensemble AMANDLA in the Royal Tropical Museum in Amsterdam, The Netherlands, 16 December 1983. Centre: Jonas Gwangwa; right to him: James Phillips. Photographer: Hans van den Bogaard. December 1983.
- 118 ANC cultural ensemble Amandla: performance in Tropical Museum, Amsterdam, 16 December 1983. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. December 1983. 47 ex 118_1

- Performance by ANC cultural ensemble AMANDLA in the Royal Tropical Museum in Amsterdam, The Netherlands, 16 December 1983. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. December 1983. (21 photo's)
- Performance by ANC cultural ensemble AMANDLA, James Phillips and Dutch choirs in the Royal Tropical Museum in Amsterdam, The Netherlands, 16 December 1983. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. December 1983.
- 119 Various performances of James Phillips with choirs in The Netherlands 1983-84 + cultural group from SOMAFCO tour in March-April 1985 + various South African theatre plays in The Netherlands and South Africa, 1983-1988, COSAW meeting in Johannesburg, 1987 etc. Photographers: Tjabring van Egten (6), Inge Goijaerts (5), a.o. 1983-1988, 37 ex
 - Performance of a cultural group of SOMAFCO students at the start of the youth campaign of the Dutch AAM in Amsterdam, 21 April 1985. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. April 1985. (2 photo's)
 - 119_2 Performance of a cultural group of SOMAFCO students at the start of the youth campaign of the Dutch AAM in Amsterdam, 21 April 1985. Photographer: Tjabring van Egten. April 1985. (5 photo's)
 - Performance of a cultural group of SOMAFCO students at the start of the youth campaign of the Dutch AAM in Amsterdam, 21 April 1985. Photographer unkown. April 1985. (3 photo's; colour)
 - 119_4 Performance by ANC cultural ensemble AMANDLA, James Phillips and Dutch choirs in the Royal Tropical Museum in Amsterdam, The Netherlands, 16 December 1983. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. December 1983.
- Culture in Another South Africa (CASA) festival and conference in Amsterdam, December 1987: South African artists at the opening gala evening in the Music Theatre, participants of the opening session of the conference in the City Hall (with Cosmo Pieterse), church service in the Mozes and Aaron Church (Pallo Jordan, Faried Esack a.o.), poetry programme (Johnny Matshikiza), etc. Photographers: Muriel Agsteribbe (5), Pieter Boersma (5), Lex vd Slot (3), Hugo Rompa (3) a.o. December 1987. 22 ex
 - 120_1 The "Culture in Another South Africa" (CASA) conference and festival, organized by the Dutch AAM, in Amsterdam: the start of the conference, 14 December 1987 (with various South African participants). Photographer: Lex van der Slot. December 1987.
 - 120_2 The "Culture in Another South Africa" (CASA) conference and festival, organized by the Dutch AAM, in Amsterdam: church service in the Mozes and Aaron Church, 13 December 1987 (in front: Pallo Jordan, ANC). Photographer: Fran van der Hoeven. December 1987.
 - 120_3 The "Culture in Another South Africa" (CASA) conference and festival, organized by the Dutch AAM, in Amsterdam: Johnny Matshikiza reads some of his poems on the poetry evening, 18 December 1987. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. December 1987.
- Culture in Another South Africa (CASA) festival and conference in Amsterdam: Fashion show in the City Theatre (with Mbatho Nhlanhla, Harriet Matiwane a.o.), photo exhibition "The hidden camera" in the Nieuwe Kerk, other exhibitions and workshops of photographers, Freedom Day concert in the Melkweg, etc. Photographers: Eduard de Kam (5), Inge Goijaerts (5), Jan Voster (4), Leo Divendal (3), a.o. December 1987. 26 ex

- 121_1 The "Culture in Another South Africa" (CASA) conference and festival, organized by the Dutch AAM, in Amsterdam: Mmabatho Nhlanhla of the ANC Arts and Culture Dept. during the preparations of the South African fashion show in the Amsterdam City Theatre, 18 December 1987. Photographer: Wilma Kuyvenhoven. December 1987.
- 121_2 The "Culture in Another South Africa" (CASA) conference and festival, organized by the Dutch AAM, in Amsterdam: Thabo Mbeki, head ANC Dept of Information, speaks during the Heroes Day concert on 16 December 1987. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. December 1987.
- Culture in Another South Africa (CASA) festival and conference in Amsterdam: Encounters between various South African and Dutch participants, etc. Photographers: Pablo Gonzales (16), Pieter Boersma (7), Wilma Kuyvenhoven (2) a.o. December 1987. 31 ex
- Culture in Another South Africa (CASA) festival and conference in Amsterdam: Various musicians performing at CASA Basil Coetzee, Bettina Schouw, Arekopaneng (Jonas Gwangwa, Ernest Mothle, a.o.), Zila (Dudu Pukwana, Pinise Saul, Lucky Rank, a.o.), etc. Photographers: Inge Goijaerts (8), Wilma Kuyvenhoven (3), Paul Weinberg (3), a.o. December 1987. 24 ex
 - 123_1 The "Culture in Another South Africa" (CASA) conference and festival, organized by the Dutch AAM, in Amsterdam: performance of the ANC cultural ensemble AMANDLA. Photographer: Gerda van der Veen. December 1987.
 - The "Culture in Another South Africa" (CASA) conference and festival, organized by the Dutch AAM, in Amsterdam:
 Jonas Gwangwa of Arekopaneng (and Amandla Cultural Ensemble) during the Heroes Day concert on 16 December 1987.
 Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. December 1987.
- 124 Culture in Another South Africa (CASA) festival and conference in Amsterdam: Various musicians performing at CASA African Jazz Pioneers (Nthemi Piliso, Peter Radise, a.o.). Photographers: Inge Goijaerts (5), Pablo Gonzales (4), Fran van der Hoeven (3) a.o. December 1987. 14 ex
- Culture in Another South Africa (CASA) festival and conference in Amsterdam: Theatre plays "Bhopa" and "Sophiatown", COSATU Choir, scenes from "Save the children" of the Student Youth Drama Society from Soweto + Jonas Gwanga a.o. musicians performing. Photographers: Nicole Segers (7), Pablo Gonzales (4), Wilma Kuyvenhoven (3) a.o. December 1987. 28 ex
- 126 Culture in Another South Africa (CASA) festival and conference in Amsterdam: Various South African artists a.o. participants at the opening gala evening in the Music Theatre, 13 December 1987. Photographer: Bertien van Manen. December 1987. 33 ex
- Various South African theatrical and musical performances and artists: Sarafina, Pieter-Dirk Uys, The Genuines, Miriam Makeba and Hugh Masekela at the North Sea Jazz Festival in The Hague, etc. Photographers: Claartje Sadee (8) a.o. 1994. 25 ex.
- Various South African theatrical and musical performances and artists: theatre play Streetsisters, Pieter-Dirk Uys, story teller Nick Lesley, paintings Breyten Breytenbach at display in Amsterdam, Clifford Charles, Bon Chandiyombo, Tribal Countdown in South Africa, carnaval in Cape Town (2000), etc. Photographers: Jan Vonk (6), Pieter Boersma (4), Ruphin Coudyzer (4) a.o. 1990s. 23 ex
- Members of the South African Domestic Workers Union (SADWU) rehearsing a play about the working conditions for domestics in South Africa, including SADWU

chair Violet Motlhasedi and director Tale Motsepe, Johannesburg. Photographer: Ellen Elmendorp. June 1993. 14 ex

History South Africa

- 130 Scenes from the Boer War 1899-1900 and the Rand Revolt, Johannesburg, 1924 (reproductions) + ANC and SAIC meetings in the 1940s, Garment Workers' Union protest against banning Solly Sachs, 1948, etc. Photographers: Eli Weinberg (5) a.o. 1899-1948. 22 ex
- Struggle against apartheid: meetings and activities of the ANC, SAIC, a.o. including the Defiance Campaign + Human Rights Day rally (1952), Sophiatown demo (1953), Pondoland revolt + launch SA Federation of Women (1954), Congress of the People + launch SACTU (1955), etc. Photographers: Eli Weinberg (20) a.o. 1951-1956. 26 ex.
- Struggle against apartheid: meeting SA Federation of Women (1956), Treason Trial protests, Retsies Restaurant in Johannesburg (1956), funeral Ida Mntwana, pass law protests, etc. Photographers: Eli Weinberg (12) a.o. 1956-1961. 26 ex
- 133 Struggle against apartheid: progressive newspapers on anti-apartheid activities (reproductions), illegal ANC slogans and sabotage actions, trials against Winnie Mandela a.o. 1960s. 25 ex
 - 133_1 Reproduction of the front page of 'New Age' with a protest against the banning of the ANC: "Lift ban on ANC!". 15 September 1960.
 - 133_2 Reproduction of the front page of 'New Age': "All-in conference calls for action". 30 March 1961.
 - 133_3 Chief Albert Luthuli (centre, with fist) on his way to Durban airport for his trip to Oslo to receive the Noble Prize for Peace; also in the car: Dr. Naicker, Luthuli's wife, daughter and sun. Photo: New Age. December 1961.
 - ANC President Chief Albert Luthuli receives the Noble Prize for Peace in Oslo. Photo: Southern Africa News Features. December 1961.
 - 133_5 "Mandela-Sisulu lead us": ANC-slogan painted on a wall in South Africa in the early 1960s. Photographer unknown. 1960s.
 - 133_6 Sabotage attack of the ANC on a railway line in South Africa. Photographer unknown. 1963.
 - 133_7 Joint training of ANC and ZAPU fighters in the 1960s. Photographer unknown. 1960s.
 - 133_8 "Live ANC. Hang Vorster": ANC-slogan painted on a wall in central Johannesburg. Photographer unknown. 1960s.
 - 133_9 "Free Fischer": slogan calling for the release of SACP-leader Bram Fischer, painted on a wall in Johannesburg. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. Ca. 1970.
 - 133_10 Reproduction of the front page of the last issue of 'Spark' (successor to 'New Age' after that newspaper was banned in November 1962). 28 March 1963.
 - Reproduction of a page from 'Forward': "Two organisations hard hit by many bannings" (SACTU and SAIC). March 1964.
- 134 Struggle against apartheid: ANC-demonstration in Tanzania, the Durban strikes (1973) and the Soweto revolt, June 1976 mainly police violence against protesting schools pupils, etc. 1970s. 25 ex

- Demonstration in support of the South African liberation struggle by Tanzanians and South African refugees in Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania, early 1970s. Photographer unknown. Ca. 1972.
- 134_2 The start of the Soweto uprisings: "Away with Kaferkaans". Photographer unknown. June 1976.
- 135 Struggle against apartheid: Soweto revolt, June 1976 police violence, ANC pamphlets (reproductions), protests in Cape Town, September 1976 + funeral Steve Biko, September 1977, ANC attack at police station Moroka (1979), etc. 1970s, 25 ex

Mazimbu/SOMAFCO

NB. Mazimbu: ANC-settlement for South African refugees near Morogoro in Tanzania from the late 1970s until 1992, around the Solomon Mahlangu Freedom College (SOMAFCO) secondary school. Unless otherwise indicated all photographs by the Eli Weinberg Photolab in Mazimbu.

- The secondary school: students, various classes both in old and new buildings, the library, some Dutch teachers at SOMAFCO (Wilma Schavemaker, Peter Knoope, a.o.). Including photographs by Eli Weinberg. 1979-1990. 35 ex
 - 136_1 SOMAFCO Secondary School: group portrait Form 3Y, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. December 1982.
 - 136_2 SOMAFCO Secondary School: students in one of the new class rooms, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981. (2 photo's)
 - 136_3 SOMAFCO Secondary School: graduation ceremony, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. December 1982.
 - SOMAFCO Secondary School: students with solidarity t-shirts from Sweden, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
 - 136_5 Secondary school students still in improvised class rooms,
 Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1979. (4 photo's)
 - Don Ngakane teaches geography to the secondary school students still in improvised class room, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1979.
 - 136_7 School principal Njobe teaches mathematics to the secondary school students in one of the new class rooms, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. Fall 1979.
 - Dutch AAM representative Rob Duijker (in front) discusses with ANC students in one of the old class rooms, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Spencer Hodges. 22 April 1979.
 - 136_9 SOMAFCO Secondary school students in one of the old class rooms in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1979. (2 photo's)
 - 136_10 SOMAFCO Secondary school students in one of the new class rooms in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1980.
 - 136_11 SOMAFCO Secondary school students in one of the new class rooms in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
 - Female SOMAFCO Secondary school student in one of the new class rooms in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Magnus Bergmar. 1983(?).

- 136_13 SOMAFCO students in the library, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1981.
- 136_14 SOMAFCO Secondary school students singing the ANC's national anthem each Friday morning in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
- 136_15 Gymnastics lessons for female SOMAFCO secondary school students in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. January 1984.
- 136_16 SOMAFCO Secondary school student Andile actively participates in history class in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
- 136_17 SOMAFCO Secondary school student (Form III) in mathematics class in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
- 136_18 SOMAFCO Secondary school students in class room, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. March 1984.
- 136_19 SOMAFCO student in in front of "Solomon Mahlangu Freedom College" sign, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984.
- 136_20 SOMAFCO Secondary school students (Form IV) in chemistry class, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. March 1984. (3 photo's)
- 136_21 SOMAFCO Secondary school students assist with maintaining the school grounds in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. March 1984.
- 136_22 SOMAFCO Secondary school student studying outside; in background construction of new school building; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984/85.
- 136_23 SOMAFCO Secondary school students in class, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985.
- 136_24 SOMAFCO Secondary school students and teacher Herbert in chemistry class, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985.
- 136_25 Meeting of the SOMAFCO Secondary School science department; left: Dutch volunteer/teacher Peter Knoope; right: Dutch volunteer/teacher Ton Reckman; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
- Dutch volunteer/teacher Julia Jacobse (centre) gives agriculture class at SOMAFCO Secondary school, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984.
- Dutch volunteer/teacher Peter Knoope gives biology class at SOMAFCO Secondary school, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984.
- 137 The secondary school: recreational activities students, student housing, the Artgroup and art teaching by Dutch teacher Maud Kortbeek (1988). 1979-1989. 37 ex

137 1

- Visual arts classes on SOMAFCO; left: Dutch volunteer/teacher Maud Kortbeek; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Mid 1988. (3 photo's)
- 137_2 Visual arts classes on SOMAFCO: students making a linocut; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Mid 1988. (3 photo's)
- 137_3 SOMAFCO Secondary school students in one of the old class rooms in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1980.
- 137_4 The back gardens to the SOMAFCO student dormitories Unit 2 (maintained by the students themselves), Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
- 137_5 Karate is one of the sports practiced by SOMAFCO students in Mazimbu, Tanzania . Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985.
- 137_6 SOMAFCO students playing scrabble or chess game sent by Dutch AAM; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983. (2 photo's)
- 137_7 SOMAFCO students playing soccer in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1983.
- 137_8 SOMAFCO student putting educational jigsaw puzzle on Africa together sent by Dutch AAM; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
- 137_9 The Hector Peterson dining hall for the SOMAFCO students (until 1983) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1980.
- 137_10 Student room in one of the old buildings in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Rob Duijker. 22 April 1979.
- 137_11 SOMAFCO student room in one of the new student dormitories in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. May 1985.
- 137_12 SOMAFCO students struggling to stay awake during a lecture in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. March 1984.
- 137_13 SOMAFCO students maintaining the grounds around their dormitories in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985.
- 137_14 Member of the SOMAFCO arts group at work in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. March 1984.
- 137_15 SOMAFCO students in the chemistry class room annex laboratory theatre; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987.
- 137_16 SOMAFCO students in the science (physics and chemistry) class room; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987. (2 photo's)
- 137_17 Exhibition of visual art works by SOMAFCO students (Form I, II and III) in the art class room; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Gonnie van Zalinge. December 1988. (4 photo's)
- 138 The primary school: classrooms, visit by ANC president Tambo, pupils in class and playing outside, etc. Including photographs by Eli Weinberg. 1979-1989. 25 ex

 138_1 SOMAFCO Primary School: a lot of the furniture in the classroom was donated by the Dutch AAM. The teacher is a Swedish

- volunteer; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1982.
- 138_2 SOMAFCO Primary School: outdoor basic education in English ("touch your ears"); Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
- 138_3 SOMAFCO Primary School: the entrance; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
- 138_4 SOMAFCO Primary School: visit by ANC president Oliver Tambo (centre); Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
- 138_5 SOMAFCO Primary School: ANC president Oliver Tambo visits a play house built by the children themselves; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. April 1983.
- 138_6 SOMAFCO Primary School: children inside; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
- 138_7 SOMAFCO Primary School: children and staff; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
- 138_8 SOMAFCO Primary School: girl in Grade One; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. October 1983.
- 138_9 SOMAFCO Primary School: girl in Grade One; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. October 1983.
- 138_10 SOMAFCO Primary School: group portrait of children and staff; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. December 1983.
- 138_11 SOMAFCO Primary School: boy with counting frame; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1983.
- 138_12 SOMAFCO Primary School: children playing outside; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983.
- 138_13 SOMAFCO Primary School: outdoor teaching by Hazel; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1983.
- 138_14 SOMAFCO Primary School: girls studying outside; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1983.
- 138_15 SOMAFCO Primary School: gymnastics for girls; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. January 1984.
- 138_16 SOMAFCO Primary School: temporary 'outdoor classroom'; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1983.
- 138_17 SOMAFCO Primary School: gymnastics for girls; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. January 1984.
- 138_18 SOMAFCO Primary School: Grade One class room; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
- 138_19 SOMAFCO Primary School: exhibition of drawings by pupils (detail); Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. February 1983.
- 138_20 SOMAFCO Primary School: two members of the Mandela Mountain Bush Club with their teacher; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1983.

- 138_21 SOMAFCO Primary School: history teaching in Grade Five;
 Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1984.
- 138_22 SOMAFCO Primary School: cultural performance; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. July 1984.
- 138_23 SOMAFCO Primary School: children playing outside; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. July 1984.
- 138_24 SOMAFCO Primary School: group portrait of a class with Swedish teacher Margarita; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985.
- 138_25 SOMAFCO Primary School: ANC president Oliver Tambo greets the children during a visit; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 9 August 1984.
- The nursery and Charlotte Maxeke Children's Centre: the old crèche in Morogoro (1977), children with staff at the nursery and new crèche in Mazimbu, etc. Including photographs by Joost Guntenaar and Eli Weinberg. 1977-1989. 32 ex
 - 139_1 The day care centre of the ANC in Morogoro, Tanzania: group portrait of the children with their mothers/care givers. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
 - The day care centre of the ANC in Morogoro, Tanzania: Charlotte III, one of the buildings. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
 - 139_3 Christmas celebration in the nursery school in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1980.
 - 139_4 Children playing outside the nursery school in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
 - The day care centre of the ANC in Morogoro, Tanzania: group of children with their mothers/care givers. Photographer unknown. 1977. (9 photo's)
 - 139_6 The ANC nursery school in Mazimbu, Tanzania: children in front of their building (named Kongwa). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1979.
 - 139_7 The ANC nursery school in Mazimbu, Tanzania: children and staff member with t-shirts printed in The Netherlands. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1982.
 - The ANC nursery school in Mazimbu, Tanzania: children with some of the toys sent by the Dutch AAM. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1982. (2 photo's)
 - 139_9 The Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania: children having lunch. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
 - 139_10 The Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania: babies and toddlers. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
 - 139_11 The Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania: group portrait of children staff. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1983.
 - 139_12

- The Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania: children weeding the garden outside the school. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1983.
- 139_13 The Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania: children playing in the play houyse outside the nursery school. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
- 139_14 The Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania: children playing outside. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
- 139_15 Children of the ANC nursery school in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983.
- 139_16 Child in the ANC nursery school in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. October 1983.
- 139_17 Children of the ANC nursery school welcome ANC president Oliver Tambo in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1984.
- 139_18 Children in the nursery class of the Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. July 1984.
- 139_19 The day care centre of the ANC in Morogoro, Tanzania: children with mother/care giver. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. 1977. (2 photo's)
- The Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania: children playing outside. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1984.
- The nursery and Charlotte Maxeke Children's Centre: children with staff (including Dutch volunteer Fieke Vermeulen) at the nursery and children's centre, visit by ANC president Tambo, etc. 1979-1989. 30 ex
 - 140_1 The Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania: mothers and babies. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. April 1983.
 - 140_2 The Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania: children (at lunch time). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1984. (4 photo's)
 - 140_3 The Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania: children and teachers singing freedom songs. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
 - 140_4 The Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania: nursery school having lunch together with primary school children because of their move to the primary. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
 - Henry Makgothi, ANC Secretary for Education, assists the nursery school children in Mazimbu, Tanzania with the construction of a play ground. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. May 1985.
 - 140_6 The SOMAFCO nursery school choir performs in the big school hall in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. April 1983.
 - 140_7 Nursery school kid with counting frame in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1983.
 - 140_8

- Nursery school kids in the play house outside the school in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1983.
- 140_9 Nursery school kids during a school break in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985.
- 140_10 Nursery school kids singing before breakfast in one of the units of the school in Mazimbu, Tanzania; teacher: Fieke Vermeulen from The Netherlands. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984.
- 140_11 Children's choir of the nursery school welcomes ANC president Oliver Tambo in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1984. (2 photo's)
- 140_12 Nursery school kids playing outside the school in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1984. (4 photo's)
- 140_13 Nursery school children dancing during a visit by ANC president Oliver Tambo in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1984.
- 140_14 SOMAFCO youth assist in the construction of a play house for the nursery school in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1984.
- 140_15 Nursery school kids during a school break in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1984.
- 140_16 SOMAFCO youth assist in the construction of a play ground for the nursery school in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1984.
- 140_17 Nursery school kids enjoying their food in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1984.
- 140_18 Children in front of the Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987.
- 140_19 Children playing outside the Charlotte Maxeke Day Care Centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987.
- 141 Group portraits of technical and teaching staff Mazimbu + students SOMAFCO. 1979-1980. 3 ex
 - 141_1 Group portrait of students and staff of the Solomon Mahlangu Freedom College (SOMAFCO), Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1980.
 - 141_2 Group portrait of SOMAFCO teachers and other staff members at the opening of the first official class rooms of the school, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1980.
 - 141_3 Group portrait of some ANC workers and visitors of the Solomon Mahlangu Freedom College (SOMAFCO), Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer unknown. 1979.
- Agriculture: cultivating the fields, horticulture, maize and fruit production, the chicken farm, etc. Including photographs by Eli Weinberg. 1979-1989. 25 ex
 - 142_1 At work in the sorghum/maize fields of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. December 1982. (2 photo's)

142_2

- Processing the maize at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
- 142_3 'Professor' in the chicken farm of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
- 142_4 SOMAFCO students and other South African refugees cultivating the fields of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. Ca. 1980. (3 photo's)
- One of the few tractors available to plough the fields of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1980.
- 142_6 SOMAFCO student at work in the tomato fields of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1983.
- 142_7 Harvesting tomatoes at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1980.
- 142_8 SOMAFCO students working in the maize and sorghum fields of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1980. (2 photo's)
- 142_9 SOMAFCO student assists in harvesting the sorghum at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
- 142_10 Processing maize at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1980. (2 photo's)
- 142_11 SOMAFCO student checks whether the papaya's are ripe at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1980.
- 142_12 The piggery in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1981.
- 142_13 The goats of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1982.
- 142_14 SOMAFCO student Andile with the first bull of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. July 1982.
- 142_15 The chicken farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. July 1982.
- 142_16 The granary of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984.
- Agriculture: The farm at Mazimbu, the piggery, vegetables, cultivating the maize and sorghum fields, ANC president Tambo visits the piggery, grain storage, etc. 1979-1989. 22 ex
 - 143_1 Volunteer from Finland working in the chicken farm of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983.
 - 143_2 Some of the buildings at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. January 1984.
 - Maize storage at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1984.
 - 143_4 The piggery of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. May 1985.
 - 143_5 Preparing the fields of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984.
 - 143_6

- The storage of bags with fertiliser at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
- Horticulture field in the early days of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Rob Duijker. 22 April 1979.
- 143_8 Ploughing the fields of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984.
- One of the tractors of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984.
- 143_10 Destroying the weeds at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984.
- 143_11 Voluntary work in the maize fields of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1984.
- 143_12 Voluntary work in the sorghum fields of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1984.
- 143_13 Harvesting the maize (in a very dry year) of the farm in Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
- 143_14 Seed beds at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984.
- 143_15 ANC president Oliver Tambo inspects the maize processing at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania; to his left: Mazimbu director Mohammed Tikly. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1984.
- 143_16 ANC president Oliver Tambo inspects the maize of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1984.
- 143_17 ANC president Oliver Tambo visits the piggery in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1984.
- 143_18 The storage silo's of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. May 1985.
- 143_19 Spraying cattle against insects at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987.
- 143_20 Milking time at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987.
- Preparing the fields for the planting season at the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987.
- 144 Workshops and departments: wood (furniture) workshop, garage, storage rooms, small garment factory, butchery, the old health centre, etc. Including photographs by Rob Duijker. 1979-1989. 33 ex
 - 144_1 The medical supplies of the health centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
 - 144_2 The technical department (reponsible for all the designs and technical drawings) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
 - 144_3 The wood (furniture) workshop in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
 - 144_4 The clothing (repair) workshop in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.

- 144_5 The Eli Weinberg Photo laboratory in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
- 144_6 The garage (motor mechanics workshop) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Rob Duijker. 1979.
- 144_7 The storage place and small sawing machine of the wood factory in Mazimbu, Tanzania; left: construction supervisor Oswald Dennis. Photographer: Rob Duijker. 22 April 1979. (3 photo's)
- 144_8 Construction work in the very early days of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Rob Duijker. April 1979.
- Some of the machines of the wood factory in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Rob Duijker. 22 April 1979.
- 144_10 The wood factory in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Late 1980. (2 photo's)
- 144_11 At work in the furniture workshop (wood factory) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983.
- 144_12 The welding workshop in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983.
- 144_13 Repairs at the garage in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Late 1980. (2 photo's)
- 144_14 The storage department supplies rooms (sections for spare parts, food + textile and clothing) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Late 1980. (3 photo's)
- 144_15 The clothing (repair) workshop in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Willem van Harderwijk. May 1981.
- 144_16 At work in the garment factory in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
- 144_17 The butchery in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
- 144_18 One of the old kitchens in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1979.
- 144_19 Attending to patients in the health centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983. (2 photo's)
- 144_20 The Resources Department (supplies of school materials) in Mazimbu, Tanzania; Mohammed Jahmat, mathematics teacher at SOMAFCO. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Late 1980.
- 145 Workshops and departments: Eli Weinberg Photolab, garage, silkscreen art workshop, leather and welding workshops, the hospital, the technical and electrical departments, the library, etc. Including photographs by Marianne Sprengers. 1979-1989. 30 ex
 - 145_1 Students being trained in photography at the Eli Weinberg Photo laboratory in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981. (3 photo's)
 - 145_2 Students being trained in photography at the Eli Weinberg Photo laboratory in Mazimbu, Tanzania; left: Maurice; right: Thami. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. October 1983.
 - 145_3

- A textile silkscreen print from the SOMAFCO Art Workshop in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
- 145_4 Silkscreen training course by two Dutch volunteers for SOMAFCO students in Mazimbu, Tanzania; a.o. with Jabu Mahlangu, chair of the SOMAFCO Art Group. Photographer: Marianne Sprengers. January 1983. (4 photo's)
- 145_5 Clothing produced by the garment factory in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1983.
- 145_6 The cobblery and bag workshop in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983.
- 145_7 Volunteer working in the welding workshop in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983.
- 145_8 A worker of the Electrical Department repairs a kitchen-cooker in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. May 1984.
- The planning department of the technical office in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. July 1984.
- 145_10 The welding workshop in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
- The planning department of the technical office in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985.
- 145_12 The dentist at work in the ANC Holland Solidarity Hospital (opened 1 May 1984) of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. May 1985.
- 145_13 Attending to a patient in the ANC Holland Solidarity Hospital of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1984.
- 145_14 The library of the Solomon Mahlangu Freedom College (SOMAFCO) in Mazimbu, Tanzania, early 1980s. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1981.
- 145_15 Students being trained in photography at the Eli Weinberg Photo laboratory in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. February 1986. (2 photo's)
- 145_16 A volunteer of the International Union of Students (IUS) working in the chicken farm of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983.
- 145_17 The garment factory in Mazimbu, Tanzania; George Ponen (left) is teaching Sonny Leshika (right) the trade. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985.
- 145_18 Repairs in the garage of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. May 1984. (2 photo's)
- 145_19 The welding department in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985.
- 145_20 Attending to a malaria patient in the ANC Holland Solidarity Hospital of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985.
- Workshops and departments: the wood factory, photolab, electrical department, opening of the ANC-Holland Solidarity Hospital (with Henk Odink), the garment

factory, metal workshop, etc. Including photographs by Bing Muller. 1979-1989. 34 ex

- 146_1 Student at work in the Eli Weinberg Photo laboratory of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. February 1986.
- 146_2 The carpentry (wood factory) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1985.
- 146_3 The furniture and joinery factory (carpentry) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. January 1985.
- 146_4 A worker of the Electrical Department repairs a generator in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
- Workers of the Electrical Department in their new workshop in Mazimbu, Tanzania, including Dutch electrician Bing Muller. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Late 1985/early 1986. (2 photo's)
- 146_6 The Eli Weinberg Photo laboratory in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. March 1985. (2 photo's)
- The opening of the ANC Holland Solidarity Hospital in Mazimbu, Tanzania; centre: Henk Odink, chairman of the Dutch Medical Committee Angola, which financed the hospital. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1 May 1984. (2 photo's)
- The ANC Holland Solidarity Hospital in Mazimbu, Tanzania; right: Dutch SOMAFCO teacher Peter Knoope. Photographer: Vincent Mendel. May 1984.
- 146_9 The ANC Holland Solidarity Hospital building in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. July 1984.
- 146_10 The carpentry (wood factory) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985.
- 146_11 The metal workshop in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987. (2 photo's)
- 146_12 The garment factory in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987. (3 photo's)
- 146_13 The carpentry workshop in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987. (2 photo's)
- 146_14 Installing an electricity supply unit in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987.
- The laboratory of the ANC Holland Solidarity Hospital in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987.
- 146_16 The welding workshop in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987.
- 146_17 Enjoying water from a newly installed water pump in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987.
- 146_18 The ANC Holland Solidarity Hospital in Mazimbu, Tanzania; left: sculpture by Dutch artist Truus Menger; right: ANC personnel with medical solidarity goods from The Netherlands. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Spring 1988.
- 146_19 Group of female students in the library of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Fall 1988.

- 147 Building activities: the start of Mazimbu in 1978-79 land surveying, laying of foundations, the building of Unit 1 and the school. Including many photographs by Eli Weinberg. 1978-1980. 36 ex
 - 147_1 The first building activities in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. 1977.
 - The construction of the Hector Peterson Hall, the dining hall of the students in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1978. (2 photo's)
 - 147_3 The building of Unit 1 (student dormitories and staff houses) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1978.
 - On the spot where the new school will be built in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. Spring 1979.
 - Land surveying in preparation of the building activities in Mazimbu, Tanzania; centre: project supervisor Oswald Dennis. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. Spring 1979.
 - Levelling the ground in preparation of the building activities in Mazimbu, Tanzania, 1977 (including project supervisor Oswald Dennis). Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1977. (2 photo's)
 - 147_7 Water supply from the river in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Rob Duijker. April 1979.
 - 147_8 Laying the foundations of the first class rooms in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. Fall 1979. (3 photo's)
 - 147_9 Transport of wooden beams for the early building work in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. Fall 1979.
 - 147_10 Construction work on the first class rooms in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. Fall 1979. (4 photo's)
 - 147_11 The building of Unit 1(student dormitories and staff houses) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1979. (7 photo's)
- Building activities in 1981: units 1 and 2, secondary school class rooms, dining hall, brick making and laying, etc. Including photographs by Willem van Harderwijk. 1981. 27 ex
 - 148_1 Houses for the technical and teaching staff of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
 - Opening of the first block of official class rooms Mazimbu, Tanzania; left: SOMAFCO Principal Tim Maseko. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1980.
 - 148_3 The construction of one of the new units (student dormitories and staff houses) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1981.
 - 148_4 The construction of new units (student dormitories and staff houses) in Mazimbu, Tanzania; right: Unit 1; left: the foundations of Unit 2. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1981.
 - 148_5 The building of the old nursery and primary schools in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Willem van Harderwijk. May 1981.
 - The construction of the first block of class rooms in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Willem van Harderwijk. May 1981.
 - 148 7

- The construction of Unit 2 (student dormitories and staff houses) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Willem van Harderwijk. Spring 1981.
- 148_8 The new dining hall of Unit 1 (opened 16 June 1981) nearing completion in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Willem van Harderwijk. May 1981.
- Unit 1 (student dormitories and staff houses) with the new dining hall in the centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania; right: the old Hector Peterson (dining) Hall. Photographer: Willem van Harderwijk. Spring 1981.
- 148_10 Unit 1 (student dormitories and staff houses) in full use in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Willem van Harderwijk. Spring 1981.
- 148_11 Bricks for the buildings are locally made and dried in the sun in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981. (3 photo's)
- 148_12 Tanzanian worker building the walls of the new school in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
- 148_13 Construction of the kitchen in one of the staff houses (designed by Danish architect) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
- Building activities in 1982-83: units 1 and 2 completed, the kitchen of the dining hall, the children's centre, building units 3 and 4, hospital, administration building, library, etc. 1982-1983. 27 ex
 - 149_1 The hoisting of the ANC flag each morning at the start of the working day in Mazimbu, Tanzania; in front, from left to right: ?, Oswald Dennis (project supervisor), Tim Maseko (SOMAFCO Principle). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. December 1982.
 - 149_2 Centre: Willem van Harderwijk, Dutch volunteer and building activities supervisor in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. December 1982.
 - 149_3 Unit 2 (student dormitories and staff houses) nearing completion in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. December 1982.
 - 149_4 The construction of Unit 2 (student dormitories and staff houses) in Mazimbu, Tanzania; right: dining hall and kitchen. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1982.
 - The construction of Unit 2 (student dormitories and staff houses) in Mazimbu, Tanzania; left: staff houses; right: the store (for supplies). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1982.
 - One of the new staff houses (for 6 people) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
 - 149_7 A new block of class rooms for SOMAFCO in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
 - 149_8 New kitchen equipment being installed in a block of class rooms of SOMAFCO in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983.
 - 149 9

- A new block of class rooms for SOMAFCO (left) in Mazimbu, Tanzania; in front the construction of the new water supply system. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
- 149_10 The new children's centre in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
- 149_11 The construction of Unit 4 (student dormitories and staff houses) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
- 149_12 The foundations of the new library in Mazimbu, Tanzania; in background: Unit 3 (student dormitories and staff houses). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
- 149_13 The construction of the new hospital in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
- 149_14 The construction of the building for milking the cows of the farm in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. February 1984.
- Dutch volunteer and SOMAFCO teacher Julia Jacobse (centre) gives instructions for the start of a horticulture project in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. February 1984.
- 149_16 The construction of the new administration building in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
- Building activities in 1984-85: the hospital, farm, library, units 4 and 6, garage, primary school, etc. 1984-1985. 17 ex.
 - 150_1 The construction of the new library in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. July 1984. (2 photo's)
 - 150_2 Overview of (the buildings of) Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984/85.
 - 150_3 The foundations of the new store rooms in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985.
 - 150_4 ANC-students from Bulgaria assist with the construction work in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1982.
 - 150_5 The new children's centre approaching completion in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
 - The foundations of the new primary school in Mazimbu, Tanzania; in background the children's centre. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. April 1984.
 - 150_7 The construction of Unit 6 (student dormitories and staff houses) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985.
 - The construction of the new garage in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. March 1985.
 - The construction of the new library is almost finished in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1985. (2 photo's)
- 151 Culture and politics: ANC theatrical play performance in Morogoro, 1977 + political meetings and cultural events in Mazimbu, 1979. Including photographs by Joost Guntenaar and Eli Weinberg. 1977-1979. 27 ex
 - 151_1 Young South African refugees stage a political play on the Sharpeville massacre in 1960 actors and public; Morogoro, Tanzania. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. 1977. (6 photo's)

- 151_2 Young South African refugees stage a political play on the Sharpeville massacre in 1960 in public with hat: Conny Braam, Dutch AAM; Morogoro, Tanzania. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. 1977.
- 151_3 Young South African refugees singing 'Nkosi Sikelela iAfrika', the ANC's national anthem; Morogoro, Tanzania. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. 1977. (2 photo's)
- 151_4 Students and others on a political meeting in the early days of the ANC settlement of Mazimbu in Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1979. (3 photo's)
- ANC anniversary meeting in the early days of the ANC settlement of Mazimbu in Tanzania; speaker: ANC Chief Rep. Reddy, based in Dar es Salaam. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 8 January 1979.
- 151_6 Political meeting with students and ANC-workers in the early days of the ANC settlement of Mazimbu in Tanzania; speaker: ANC Treasurer-General Thomas Nkobi. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. Spring 1979.
- 151_7 Meeting to commemorate Heroes Day in the ANC settlement of Mazimbu in Tanzania: students dancing the Gumboot Dance female students in a traditional dance. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 16 December 1979. (2 photo's)
- 151_8 Cultural event in the ANC settlement of Mazimbu in Tanzania: students doing a traditional dance in the newly built hall. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1979.
- 151_9 Meeting to commemorate the 1976 Soweto Uprisings in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. Ca. 1978. (2 photo's)
- 151_10 Young South African refugees singing 'Nkosi Sikelela iAfrika', the ANC's national anthem; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Roeland Kerbosch. 1979.
- 152 Culture and politics: murals, dance performances, commemorative and political events (including the 5th ANC National Educational Council meeting in Mazimbu). 1981-1983. 25 ex
 - 152_1 Performance by the ANC cultural ensemble AMANDLA at SOMAFCO, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
 - 152_2 Cultural event with traditional dance at SOMAFCO, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. December 1982.
 - Meeting on the 21st anniversary of Umkhonto we Sizwe in the hall of Unit 1 at SOMAFCO, Mazimbu, Tanzania (colour). Photographer unknown. 16 December 1982.
 - Exhibition on August 9, South African Women's Day at SOMAFCO, Mazimbu, Tanzania, early 1980s. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1981.
 - 152_5 SOMAFCO students performing a musical play on the history of the liberation struggle in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983.

152_6

- SOMAFCO primary school students at a cultural performance in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983. (2 photo's)
- 152_7 Wall murals (painted by students) opposite the Unit 2 dining hall in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1983.
- Joint demonstration for the release of Nelson Mandela and other South African political prisoners by Tanzanians and ANC-members in Morogoro, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 11 October 1983.
- Meeting of the 5th National Educational Council of the ANC with delegates from all over the world as well as staff and students of SOMAFCO, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983.
- 152_10 Meeting of the 1st Workers Council of the ANC at SOMAFCO in the J.B. Marks Hall, Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983.
- ANC demonstration to celebrate the release of Dorothy Nyembe from prison in South Africa, in Morogoro, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. March 1984. (2 photo's)
- 152_12 Meeting to celebrate International Women's Day in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 8 March 1984. (2 photo's)
- 152_13 Meeting to commemmorate Heroes Day at the cemetary in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 16 December 1983.
- 152_14 SOMAFCO students staging a traditional dance at Solomon Mahlangu Day in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 6 April 1984.
- 153 Culture and politics: dance, drama a.o. cultural performances, opening ANC Holland Solidarity Hospital (with Truus Menger) a.o. events. 1984-1985. 23 ex
 - 153_1 Lt. P.Chezi (right), Tanzanian government representative in Mazimbu, at a demonstration in Morogoro, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1984.
 - Joint demonstration of Tanzanians and South Africans to celebrate Tanzania's independence day in Morogoro, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. December 1984.
 - 153_3 Performance by the Mazimbu Youth Band Day in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. April 1984.
 - 153_4 Students and staff singing the national anthem at the ceremony to unveil the statue of the ANC-Holland Solidarity Hospital in Mazimbu, Tanzania; centre, with hat: Dutch volunteer/teacher Julia Jacobse. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985.
 - 153_5 Official opening of SOMAFCO, 21-23 August 1985 with ANC-president Oliver Tambo (right) and others: on the left one of the special guests, Truus Menger, former resistance fighter and visual artist from The Netherlands, who designed the statue in front of the ANC-Holland Solidarity Hospital; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985. (2 photo's)

- The unveiling of the statue designed by Truus Menger (behind statue) by ANC-president Oliver Tambo (right of statue) in front of the ANC-Holland Solidarity Hospital in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985.
- The burning of P.W. Botha's coffin in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 16 December 1983.
- Women staging a traditional dance in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. June 1984.
- 153_9 ANC Secretary-General Alfred Nzo speaks at a meeting in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. February 1985.
- 153_10 Cultural performances by SOMAFCO students in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 16 June 1984. (3 photo's)
- 153_11 Cartoons of SOMAFCO teachers in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1985. (2 photo's)
- 153_12 SOMAFCO students staging a gumboot dance in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. April 1984.
- 153_13 Cultural performance at a South African Women's Day celebration in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 9 August 1984.
- 153_14 SOMAFCO students staging a play in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985.
- 153_15 The SOMAFCO school band sings and dances in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987.
- Fine arts workshop in Mazimbu: silkscreen and clay workshops, drawing and painting, theatre, clay sculptures, etc. Including photographs by Maud Kortbeek. April 1987. 33 ex
 - Participants of the fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Maud Kortbeek. April 1987.
 - 154_2 A participant of the fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: Linda (pre-form 1 teacher from England). Photographer: Maud Kortbeek. April 1987.
 - Participants of the fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: right workshop coordinator Trevor. Photographer: Maud Kortbeek. April 1987.
 - 154_4 Participants of the fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: right, standing workshop coordinator Premi. Photographer: Maud Kortbeek. April 1987.
 - Participants of the fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: behind table Jabu Mahlangu. Photographer: Maud Kortbeek. April 1987.
 - 154_6 The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: Bruce Maleka in action during the township play. Photographer: Maud Kortbeek. April 1987.
 - 154_7 The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: Dutch workshop coordinator Maud Kortbeek prepares the clay. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.

- The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: Bruce Maleka (13 years), one of the youngest participants. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: nursery teacher experiments with finger painting. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- 154_10 The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: Dakawa-worker works on a rope-portrait. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- 154_11 The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: primary school teacher Meissie works on a rope-portrait. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- 154_12 The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: coordinator Tini (from Finland) prepares the painters workshop. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: Marius Schoon, SOMAFCO educational coordinator (left) watches Themba Shangane (right) working on a paint-mixing exercise. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- 154_14 The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: participants at work with a drawing exercise. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- 154_15 The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: nursery teacher struggles with the material. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- 154_16 The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: painting exercise; left: Sheppard (talented Dakawa-worker). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- 154_17 The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: Ally Bhutto working on a sculpture. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- 154_18 The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: clay sculpture by Jabu Mahlangu. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- 154_19 The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: clay sculpture by primary school teacher Natso. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: clay sculpture by Bruce Maleka (apartheid victim comforted by the ANC). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- 154_21 The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: clay sculpture by Ally Bhutto (old Sotho man). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.
- 154_22 The fine arts workshop of the ANC Dept of Arts and Culture in Mazimbu, Tanzania: wooden sculpture by Ally Nkosi. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab (Pro). April 1987.

- Daily life: living conditions for students and staff, visit by ANC president Tambo, etc. Including photographs by Eli Weinberg, Joost Guntenaar and Rob Duijker. 1977-1980. 20 ex
 - 155_1 Kliptown the office of the administration, director and telephone central in the early days of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Rob Duijker. April 1979.
 - The houses of Dennis Oswald, Spencer Hodges and other staff members and stores in the early days of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1979.
 - Tabora one of the old villages of the former sisal plantation of Mazimbu, Tanzania (now being renovated for ANC-personnel).
 Photographer: Willem van Harderwijk. May 1981. (2 photo's)
 - 155_4 Ilala one of the old villages of the former sisal plantation of Mazimbu, Tanzania (now used for temporary housing of ANCpersonnel). Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1980.
 - One of the old buildings of the former sisal plantation of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1980.
 - Left: The Hector Peterson Hall student dining hall; right: one of the old buildings of the former sisal plantation of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1980.
 - The Hector Peterson Hall students in their dining hall in the early years of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. Ca. 1980.
 - 155_8 Student room in one of the old buildings of the former sisal plantation of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographers: Rob Duijker and Eli Weinberg. April 1979. (2 photo's)
 - ANC people in front of one of the old buildings of the former sisal plantation of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. 1977.
 - 155_10 Food for the ANC people in one of the old buildings of the former sisal plantation of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. 1977.
 - The Neto, Luthuli, Mandela, Sisulu and other Brigades in action brigades perform specific work duties on special days in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. Fall 1979. (3 photo's)
 - Jointly preparing the food for the community on a special day in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1979.
- Daily life: living conditions for students and staff (including sports), visit by Dutch ambassador, etc. Including photographs by Willem van Harderwijk. 1981-1985. 32 ex
 - 156_1 Temporary student dining hall in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
 - 156_2 Students playing chess and other games during the school break in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
 - 156_3 Students playing table tennis and other indoor sports in the dining hall of Unit 1 during the school break in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
 - 156_4

- Students boxing against Tanzanian opponents in the dining hall of Unit 1 during the school break in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
- 156_5 ANC-president Oliver Tambo (left) visiting Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1979.
- 156_6 ANC-president Oliver Tambo (right) visiting Mazimbu, Tanzania; left: project manager Oswald Dennis. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1979.
- 156_7 Interior of one of the new staff houses (incl. residents in the room) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1981 (3 photo's)
- The kitchen of one of the new staff houses in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1981.
- 156_9 Students playing table tennis outside one of the old houses in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1979.
- 156_10 Soccer game between two SOMAFCO student teams in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. July 1983.
- 156_11 Acrobatics on the grounds of the nursery school in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. December 1983.
- 156_12 The Nyerere Brigade during Letsema (day of communal work on the land) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. January 1984.
- 156_13 Dutch ambassador Fruin visiting Mazimbu, Tanzania; front row, from left to right: Tim Maseko (ANC), amb. Fruin, Mohammed Tikly (ANC). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. January 1985. (2 photo's)
- Dutch ambassador Fruin visiting Mazimbu, Tanzania; from left to right: amb. Fruin, Dutch volunteer/teacher André Bongers, Tim Maseko (ANC). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. January 1985.
- 156_15 Aerial view of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1984.
- 156_16 SOMAFCO students preparing food on a wood fire in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1984.
- 156_17 Overview of a part of Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1984.
- 157 Material support: off-loading of solidarity goods arriving in Mazimbu, SOMAFCO students with all kinds of goods received from the Dutch AAM, ABB, a.o. Including photographs by Willem van Harderwijk and Julia Jacobse. 1981-1988. 52 ex
 - 157_1 Unpacking of the solidarity goods for the SOMAFCO nursery school sent by the Dutch AAM women's group; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Willem van Harderwijk. mid 1981.
 - Pupils of the SOMAFCO nursery school with some of the games and toys sent by the Dutch AAM women's group; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Willem van Harderwijk. mid 1981
 - 157_3 Projector donated by the Dutch AAM handed over by AAM-staff member Rob Duijker (left) to the chairman of the students-unit in; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer unknown. 22 April 1979.
 - 157 4

- SOMAFCO students with t-shirts printed and donated by the Dutch AAM; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1980.
- 157_5 Ambulance donated by the Dutch Medical Committee Angola; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. January 1980.
- 157_6 Office equipment donated by the Dutch AAM; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1981.
- 157_7 SOMAFCO students with tools, educational and office equipment donated by the Dutch AAM; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1980. (4 photo's)
- 157_8 SOMAFCO students with guitars, toys and boxing gloves donated by the Dutch AAM; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1980. (3 photo's)
- 157_9 Offloading the crates of a material support shipment from the Dutch AAM; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Julia Jacobse. 1983.
- 157_10 Materials from The Netherlands for a silk screen training workshop in Mazimbu, Tanzania; right: Dutch volunteer Maud Kortbeek. Photographer: Marianne Sprengers. January 1983.
- 157_11 Arrival of a container with solidarity goods from the Dutch AAM; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1985.
- 157_12 SOMAFCO students with musical equipment, bikes and educational materials donated by the Dutch AAM; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984. (2 photo's)
- 157_13 SOMAFCO students with solidarity goods from Nigeria; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984.
- 157_14 SOMAFCO students offloading and unpacking the crates of a material support shipment from the Dutch AAM; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Julia Jacobse. 1983. (4 photo's)
- 157_15 Arrival of a container with solidarity goods from the Dutch AAM; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. May 1984. (2 photo's)
- 157_16 Arrival of a container with solidarity goods from The Netherlands in Mazimbu, Tanzania; centre/right (with white shirt): projects officer Titus Khotsoe. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Spring 1988. (2 photo's)
- Flooding of Mazimbu in May 1981 + solidarity week, December 1983 (with Dutch volunteers) + survivors of the Maseru and Matola attacks in Mazimbu, November 1983 + adult education classes + official opening of SOMAFCO in August 1985 (with ANC president Tambo a.o.). Including photographs by Willem van Harderwijk. 1981-1985. 35 ex
 - Damage because of the flooding of the bridge at the entrance of Mazimbu, Tanzania (temporary bridge, flooded houses, etc.). Photographer: Willem van Harderwijk. May 1981. (4 photo's)
 - ANC-president Oliver Tambo (left, with glasses) visits the Charlotte Maxeke crèche in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. April 1983.

158 3

- Dutch volunteer and primary school teacher Fieke Vermeulen (right) in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. December 1983.
- Solidarity week: volunteers from the Netherlands and elsewhere give information on the organization of solidarity work for SOMAFCO; speakers: Dutch volunteer/teacher Julia Jacobse, resp. Wilma Schavemaker (with band in background); Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. December 1983. (2 photo's)
- Portraits of survivors of the South African attack on Maseru in Lesotho in December 1982, now living in Mazimbu, Tanzania:
 Nelie and Shirley with their children Yolcinda, Phumlani and Nomzamo; Zoleka; Phumeza; Joyce and Manxuba; Sepho (right), with SOMAFCO mathematics teacher Mohammed Jahmat; Lucas (left) and Manyano (right); George; Gunya; Moses. Photo's: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1983. (9 photo's)
- 158_6 James, one of the survivors of the South African attack on Matola in Mozambique in May 1983, now a student at SOMAFCO and living in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1983.
- 158_7 Mama Anna Abdallah (centre), regional commissar from Morogoro, assists with digging the foundations for the children's centre in in Mazimbu, Tanzania, early 1980s. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1981.
- 158_8 Adult education class in Mazimbu, Tanzania; in background: visiting Dutch AAM activist Rien Cardol. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. March 1984.
- 158_9 Adult education class in Mazimbu, Tanzania (a.o. with Sidney). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984. (2 photo's)
- 158_10 Official opening of SOMAFCO, 21-23 August 1985: R.Manci speaking and ANC-president O.Tambo at attention at the ribbon cutting ceremony to symbolically open the school; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985.
- 158_11 Official opening of SOMAFCO, 21-23 August 1985: front row, left: Robert Manci, ANC NEC-member and special envoy in SOMAFCO; centre: ANC-president Oliver Tambo; right: Nduga Nannye, central committee member of the Tanzanian Workers Party CCM; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985.
- 158_12 Official opening of SOMAFCO, 21-23 August 1985: the opening speech by ANC-president Oliver Tambo; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985. (2 photo's)
- 158_13 Official opening of SOMAFCO, 21-23 August 1985: SOMAFCO-director Mohammed Tikly speaks during the opening session;
 Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985.
- 158_14 Official opening of SOMAFCO, 21-23 August 1985: part of the Mazimbu community during one of the sessions; front row, from right: Oswald Dennis, Willem van Harderwijk, Spencer Hodges; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985.

- 158_15 Official opening of SOMAFCO, 21-23 August 1985: SOMAFCO students participate in one of the cultural events; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985.
- 158_16 Official opening of SOMAFCO, 21-23 August 1985; maquette of the Solomon Mahlangu Freedom College displayed during the opening; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985.
- 159 Celebration of 10th anniversary of SOMAFCO: students, children sporting, cultural performances and official meeting with ANC secretary general Nzo, ANC chief rep. Morodi, Trevor Huddleston and Julius Nyerere + celebration South African Women's Day in Mazimbu. August 1989. 30 ex
 - 159_1 Celebration of the 10th anniversary of SOMAFCO in Mazimbu, Tanzania: primary school pupils lining up. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1989. (2 photo's)
 - 159_2 Celebration of the 10th anniversary of SOMAFCO in Mazimbu, Tanzania: offials Alfred Nzo (ANC; front row, right) and Julius Nyerere (former president of Tanzania; front row, centre). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1989. (2 photo's)
 - 159_3 Celebration of the 10th anniversary of SOMAFCO in Mazimbu, Tanzania: ANC-official Morodi speaks. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1989.
 - 159_4 Celebration of the 10th anniversary of SOMAFCO in Mazimbu, Tanzania: cultural performance (traditional dance). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1989. (2 photo's)
 - 159_5 Celebration of the 10th anniversary of SOMAFCO in Mazimbu, Tanzania: musical performance (drummer). Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1989.
 - 159_6 Celebration of the 10th anniversary of SOMAFCO in Mazimbu, Tanzania: SOMAFCO students march. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1989.
 - 159_7 Celebration of the 10th anniversary of SOMAFCO in Mazimbu, Tanzania: gymnastics event. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1989.
 - 159_8 Play by South African women during the South African Women's Day celebration in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1989. (4 photo's)
 - 159_9 Traditional dance performed during the South African Women's Day celebration in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1989.
- 160 SOMAFCO, October 1990: various classes secondary school, library and computer classroom + Art class room and building last bloc of class rooms, summer 1989 + visit Dutch secondary school pupil Mirte de Rozario, summer 1988. 1988-1990. 18 ex
 - 160_1 SOMAFCO art class room, Mazimbu, Tanzania (colour). Photographer: Kier Schuringa. Summer 1989. (3 photo's)
 - Dutch secondary school student Mirte Rozario (last row, third from left) participates in SOMAFCO lessons and visits Mazimbu, Tanzania for a week in the summer of 1988. Photographer: Kier Schuringa. Summer 1988.
 - 160_3

- SOMAFCO secondary school: science class room; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. October 1990.
- 160_4 SOMAFCO secondary school: chemistry class; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. October 1990.
- The main room of the library in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. October 1990.
- The audio-visual section of the library in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. October 1990.
- 160_7 The reading room of the library in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. October 1990.
- 160_8 Girls reading a book in the library; Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. October 1990. (2 photo's)
- The computer class room in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. October 1990. (3 photo's)

Dakawa

- 161 Second ANC settlement in Tanzania with the emphasis on production and vocational training. Provisional housing for students and staff, building activities, open air classes, etc. in 1983-1984. Photographs by David Max Brown and Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1983-1984. 29 ex
 - ANC work brigades digging a trench for the water supply of the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photographer: David Max Brown/Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983. (3 photo's)
 - Tents being used for temporary housing of the residents of the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photographer: David Max Brown/Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1983. (2 photo's)
 - Dutch volunteers and other SOMAFCO teachers from Mazimbu assist in digging a trench for the water supply of the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. October 1983. (2 photo's)
 - 161_4 Construction work on the vocational training centre in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984.
 - 161_5 Visiting Dutch AAM official Rien Cardol talks to students in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. March 1984.
 - 161_6 Outdoor education and agricultural fields in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1983.
 - The Ruth First unit in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1983.
 - Outdoor education in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984. (2 photo's)
 - 161_9 ANC-president Oliver Tambo speaks to the (female) coordinator of the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984.
 - 161 10

- Graduation ceremony at the end of the school year in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. December 1983.
- 161_11 Students preparing food in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1984. (2 photo's)
- 161_12 The Vocational Training Centre in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1984. (2 photo's)
- 161_13 The nursery school in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1984.
- 161_14 Students working in and around the tents in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab.

 November 1984.
- 161_15 Student washing her clothes in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. November 1984.
- Second ANC settlement in Tanzania with the emphasis on production and vocational training. Provisional housing for students and staff, building activities (pre-fabricated structures), the Vocational Training Centre (VTC), etc. in 1985-1988. Photographs by Maud Kortbeek and Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985-1988. 22 ex
 - Tents as temporary living quarters in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania; on the house in the background a portrait of Ruth First. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985. (3 photo's)
 - 162_2 Children playing with water in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. August 1985.
 - 162_3 Comrade Henry Makgothi of the ANC Education Dept. (right) with Dakawa representatives near the Vocational Training Centre in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. June 1985.
 - 162_4 Construction work on the Vocational Training Centre in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1985.
 - Tents still being used as temporary living quarters in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photographer: Maud Kortbeek. April 1987.
 - 162_6 Passenger bus donated by a solidarity organization in the Lillies Park section of the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photographer: Maud Kortbeek. April 1987.
 - Two Tanzanian workers in front of the Vocational Training Centre in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photographer: Maud Kortbeek. April 1987.
 - Pre-fabricated elements used for the construction of houses and other buildings in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photographer: Maud Kortbeek. April 1987.
 - 162_9 Construction work on the living quarters in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania; in front the foundations of the central toilet blocs. Photographer: Maud Kortbeek. April 1987.

162_10

- Emergency houses (which can be constructed in one day) in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania; in front the water supply in the area. Photographer: Maud Kortbeek. April 1987.
- 162_11 A house constructed with pre-fabricated elements in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photographer: Maud Kortbeek. April 1987.
- Students at the orientation centre of the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987.
- Land surveying for new foundations in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987.
- 162_14 Construction work for a new building in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1987. (2 photo's)
- Visiting Mirte de Rozario (left) and Kier Schuringa (right) from The Netherlands get an explanation about the use of pre-fabricated elements for the construction of houses and other buildings in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. September 1988.
- Dakawa, 1988-1990: (pre-fab) construction of buildings, visit of Walter and Albertina Sisulu, ANC Dakawa Textile Printing Workshop (incl. opening and design room), etc. Photographs by Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1988-1990. 14 ex
 - 163_1 Pre-fabricated elements used for the construction of houses and other buildings in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1988.
 - One of the big store rooms in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1988.
 - Visit of ANC-leaders Walter Sisulu (standing with portrait in centre), Albertina Sislu (sitting right to him) and Govan Mbeki (sitting right) to the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. February 1990.
 - Visit of ANC-leader Walter Sisulu (right, with classes) to the garment factory in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. February 1990.
 - ANC Dakawa Textile Printing Workshop in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1988.
 - 163_6 Silkscreen work in the ANC Dakawa Textile Printing Workshop in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1988.
 - 163_7 The creche in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1988.
 - The official opening of the ANC Dakawa Textile Printing Workshop in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1989. (2 photo's)
 - 163_9 The design room of the ANC Dakawa Textile Printing Workshop in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. 1989. (2 photo's)

163_10

- One of the new staff houses, just completed, in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1989.
- 163_11 The production of concrete slabs for the houses and other buildings in the ANC Development Centre Dakawa, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Ca. 1989.

Rhodesia

NB. Rhodesia (later Zimbabwe): all photographs pre-1980, without numbers and only partially with descriptions.

- General: government buildings, statue Cecil Rhodes, tobacco plantations, race relations, border between Rhodesia and Mozambique, etc. Photographs: Marion Kaplan (2), Camera Press, London (5), Camerapix, Nairobi (4). 1970s. 29 ex
- 165 Army/militarization: Rhodesian army men black and white, Selous Scouts, military training, armoured cars, "protected villages", etc. Photographs: Mike McCann (4), Camera Press, London (8), Keystone, London (4), Camerapix, Nairobi (4), 1970s. 36 ex
- War and repression: missionaries victims of guerilla attack, guerilla's killed and equipment captured, attacks on Botswana, etc. + house Joshua Nkomo and Liberation Centre in Lusaka, Zambia after raid by Rhodesian commando's in April 1979. Photographers: Rob Duijker (7), Reg Shay (3), Argus, SA (4) a.o. 1970s. 28 ex
- 167 Tribunal on Rhodesian aggression in Lusaka, April 1979: ZIPRA exhibition of captured Rhodesian military equipment, including Philips instruments from shot down planes. Photographs: Rob Duijker (9), Mai Palmberg (5). April 1979. 14 ex
- Internal resistance: protests by African nationalist movements and supporters in Rhodesia in the 1960s and 1970s + negotiations between the UK and Rhodesia (1968). Photographs: Camera Press, London (7) a.o. 1960s-1970s. 20 ex
- ZAPU/ZANU and the armed struggle: acts of sabotage in Rhodesia, Mugabe, Nkomo a.o. ZANU, ZAPU leaders, ZAPU guerilla's in training. 1970s. 17 ex
- 170 Refugees: Rhodesian refugees in Mozambique (Torongo a.o. camps) and Zambia living conditions. Photographers: Camerapix (4), AND-Zentralbild (4) a.o. 1970s. 34 ex
- 8.000 women and children in ZAPU's Victory-camp for Rhodesian refugees in Zambia: living conditions, education, medical care, clothing factory, etc. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. September 1979. 34 ex
- 172 Rhodesian refugees (men and boys) in ZAPU's J.Z. camp in Zambia: education, music, food, living conditions, sport and recreation, etc. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. September 1979. 30 ex
- 173 Rhodesian refugees (men and boys) in ZAPU's J.Z. camp in Zambia: workshops, chicken farm, food production, health care, mass meeting, etc. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. September 1979. 30 ex

Portraits

NB. Arranged alphabetically on the surnames.

- A: Including Bill Anderson, Kader Asmal, Ismael Ayob. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (14), Inge Goijaerts (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 30 ex
 - 174_1 Kader Asmal (prof. International Law, Trinity College, Dublin; chair Irish AAM; member ANC constitutional committee); Amsterdam. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 16 December 1988.

- 174_2 Kader Asmal (prof. International Law, Trinity College, Dublin; chair Irish AAM); Amsterdam. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. December 1983.
- 175 Ba-Boe: Including Rosaline Blondé-Nguluue, Allan Boesak. Photographers: Jan Stegeman (5), Pieter Boersma (5), a.o. 1950-2000. 34 ex
 - 175_1 Allan Boesak (South African church leader; patron UDF). Photographer: Peter van Mulken. October 1984.
- 176 Bop-Bu: Including Thozamile Botha, Aquino de Bragança, Breyten Breytenbach. Photographers: José Melo (7) a.o. 1950-2000. 24 ex
 - 176_1 Thozamile Botha (strike leader Port Elizabeth, late 1970s; from 1980 SACTU); Amsterdam. Photographer: José Melo. March 1981.
- 177 C: Including Frank Cikane, Joaquim Alberto Chissano, Herbert Chitepo.
 Photographers: Pieter Boersma (11), Jan Stegeman (5) a.o. 1950-2000. 47 ex
 - 177_1 Cheryl Carolus (ANC Secretary-General); at Freedom Day meeting in The Hague, Netherlands. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 27 April 1995.
 - 177_2 Rev. Frank Chikane (Institute of Contextual Theology; UDF; from 1987 Secr. Gen. SACC); Harare, Zimbabwe. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. September 1987.
 - 177_3 Frank Chikane; press conference in The Netherlands (right: Allan Boesak). Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 1988.
- D: Including Yusuf Dadoo, Angela Davis, Zach de Beer, Joao de Deus Pinheiro, Afonso Dhlakama, Nkosazana Dlamini, Stephen Dlamini. Photographers: Jan Stegeman (6), Klaas Fopma (6), Pieter Boersma (6), Dick Naber (3), Ferhat Momade (3), Eli Weinberg (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 51 ex
 - 178_1 Nkosazana Dlamini (ex-SASO activist; from 1976 ANC member in exile); Amsterdam. Photographer: Paul Babeliowsky. December 1976.
 - 178_2 Stephen Dlamini (trade union leader and ANC activist; since 1967 president SACTU); Netherlands, early 1980s. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Ca. 1981.
- 179 E-F: Including Ismael Ebrahim, Stephen Ellis, Faried Esack, Vernon (Vernie) February, Ruth First, Bram Fischer, Randolph Fortuin. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (9), Jan Stegeman (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 48 ex
 - 179_1 Ibrahim Ismail Ebrahim visiting the Dutch AAM office in Amsterdam. Photographer: Jan Vonk. 7 June 1991.
 - 179_2 Barry Feinburg (poet; ANC member; working at IDAF, London); Amsterdam. Photographer: Bert Wallenburg. March 1975.
- 180 G: Including John Gaetsewe, Frene Ginwala, Dennis Goldberg, Joe Gqabi. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (6), Inge Goijaerts (4), José Melo (3), Eli Weinberg (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 45 ex
 - John Gaetsewe (trade union leader and ANC activist; secretarygeneral SACTU from approx. 1962 until 1983); Amsterdam. Photographer unknown. 1975.
 - 180_2 Frene Ginwala (ANC-London); at an anti-Shell meeting in The Netherlands. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 1986. (2 photo's)
 - 180_3 Dennis Goldberg (COD activist and MK-member; sentenced to life imprisonment in 1964; from 1984 in exile, ANC-worker); Amsterdam. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. May 1985.

- Dennis Goldberg reading a message from Nelson Mandela at the concluding rally of the Dutch AAM in Amsterdam. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 15 October 1994.
- 180_5 Harry Gwala (left) (ANC-activist in 1950s; Robben Island 1964-1988; ANC-leader Natal); Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. Right: Wilton Mkwayi (ANC-activist in 1950s; Robben Island 1964-1989; ANC Internal Leadership). February 1990.
- H-I: Including Bessie Head, Trevor Huddleston. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (10), Jan Stegeman (7), Eli Weinberg (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 26 ex
 - 181_1 Chris Hani (MK Chief of Staff; ANC/SACP executive committee member); Umtata, Transkei, South Africa. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. November 1990.
 - 181_2 Rev. Trevor Huddleston (Anglican church Johannesburg 1943-1956; in exile closely working with ANC and AAM); Harare, Zimbabwe. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. September 1987. (2 photo's)
- J: Including Lyn Jackson, Josiah Jele, Pallo Jordan, Helen Joseph. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (7), Joost Guntenaar (4), Eli Weinberg (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 28 ex
 - 182_1 Josiah J. Jele (ANC NEC-member; international secretary); late 1970s. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. Ca. 1979. (2 photo's)
 - Pallo Jordan (Head ANC Dept. of Information and Publicity); at Dutch AAM office in Amsterdam. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. August 1989. (2 photo's)
 - 182_3 George Johannes (ANC Youth Section, London); Amsterdam. Photographer: Boris Klatser. April 1985.
- Ka: Including Zephania Kameeta, Ronnie Kasrils, Peter Katjavivi, Shapua Kaukungua, Kenneth Kaunda. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (6), Jan Stegeman (5), José Melo (4), Bert Zijlma (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 38 ex
 - 183_1 Ronnie Kasrils (member of Mayibuye, ANC, in 1970s; leadership of MK); Amsterdam. Photographer: Bert Wallenburg. March 1975.
 - 183_2 Ronnie Kasrils (member of Mayibuye, ANC, in 1970s; leadership of MK); talking to Conny Braam, chair Dutch AAM, in second half 1970s. Photographer unknown. 1970s.
- 184 Ke-Kw: Including Horst Kleinschmidt, Gerald Kraak. Photographers: Jan Stegeman (7), Pieter Boersma (3), a.o. 1950-2000. 31 ex
 - 184_1 Willy (Keorapetse) Kgositsile reading from his work at a cultural conference in Amsterdam, The Netherlands. Photographer: Hermine van Hall. December 1982.
 - 184_2 Eleonore Khanyile (ANC Women's Section). Photographer unknown. May 1978.
 - 184_3 Busi Khubeka (ANC-member in exile Swaziland in early 1980s); Amsterdam. Photographer: Allart Blaauboer. December 1983.
 - Horst Kleinschmidt (director IDAF, London); Harare, Zimbabwe. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. September 1987.
 - 184_5 Horst Kleinschmidt; Netherlands. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 1980s.
 - 184_6 Lydia Kompe (TRAC); Amsterdam. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 1991.

- L: Including Tania Leon, Patrice Lumumba, Albert Luthuli. Photographers: Eli Weinberg (4) a.o. 1950-2000. 32 ex
- Maa-Mag: Including Graça Machel, Samora Machel, Zolile Magugu.
 Photographers: Jan Stegeman (11), Pieter Boersma (12), Floris Bergkamp (3) a.o.
 1950-2000. 42 ex
 - 186_1 The funeral of SACP Secretary-General Moses Mabhida at the Lhanguene cemetery in Maputo on 29 March 1986. From right: Mozambican president Samora Machel, ANC president Oliver Tambo, Joe Slovo (SACP), Stephen Dlamini (SACTU). Photographer: Joel Chiziane, AIM. March 1986.
 - 186_2 Lindiwe Mabuza (poet and ANC representative in Sweden) at a cultural conference in Amsterdam. Photographer: Bertien van Manen. December 1982.
 - Zolile Magugu (ANC representative in The Netherlands from late 1991 until April 1994); ANC information bureau, Amsterdam, early 1990s. Photographer: Han Singels. Ca. 1993.
- Mah-Mana: Including Mac Maharaj, Solomon Mahlangu, Johnny Makatini, Yvonne Makgoro. Photographers: Inge Goijaerts (6), Roel Custers (4), Eli Weinberg (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 40 ex
 - 187_1 Mac Maharaj (ANC and SACP executive committee member; leader of Operation Vula in the 2nd half of the 1980s). Photographer: Kadir van Lohuizen. 1991.
 - 187_2 Fuzile Makatini (ANC member in exile) speaks during a protest in front of the South African embassy in The Hague against the state of emergency in South Africa. Photographer: Bram de Hollander. 26 July 1985.
 - 187_3 Johnstone Mfanafuthi Makatini (ANC NEC-member and head international affairs ANC; died on 3 December 1988); Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. 1986.
 - 187_4 Johnstone Mfanafuthi Makatini (ANC NEC-member and head international affairs ANC); Speaking at a meeting in The Netherlands. Photographer: Loes van den Bergh. September 1985.
 - 187_5 Radio Freedom worker Lefa Makhetha, participating in a technical training course at the Dutch national broadcasting organization, May-June 1986. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. 1986.
 - 186_6 Radio Freedom worker Solly Makwakwa, participating in a technical training course at the Dutch national broadcasting organization, May-June 1986. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. 1986.
- Nelson Mandela 1: N. Mandela 1950s-1980s, a.o. with Kaiser Matanzima, Walter Sisulu. Photographers: Eli Weinberg (15) a.o. 1950-1990. 33 ex
- Nelson Mandela 2: N. Mandela from his release in February 1990, a.o. with Winnie Mandela, Wim Kok. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (15), Jan Stegeman (4), Britta Böhler (4) a.o. 1990-2000. 34 ex
 - Nelson Mandela (then vice-president ANC) at the European Parliament in Strasbourg, France. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. June 1990.
- 190 Winnie Mandela (13), a.o. with Nelson Mandela (incl. at trial of Winnie Mandela in 1991, with ANC Women's League supporters) + Zinzi Mandela (3). Photographers: Jan Stegeman (5) a.o. 1950-2000. 21 ex 190_1

- Winnie Mandela during a meeting with Dutch solidarity movements in de Meervaart in Amsterdam. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 16 June 1990.
- 190_2 Winnie Mandela at a SANAM meeting in Strasbourg, France. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. June 1990.
- Mang-Mar: Including James Mange, Manala Manzini, Nosiviwe Maphisa, Tessa Marcus, J.B. Marks. Photographers: Inge Goijaerts (5), Pieter Boersma (4), Eli Weinberg (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 28 ex
 - Manala Manzini (left) (secretary ANC Youth Section; in 1981-82
 Govan Mbeki Fund fellow in Amsterdam). Netherlands. Right:
 Harriet Matiwane (South African singer in exile). Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Ca. 1982.
 - 191_2 Manala Manzini (ANC-fellow Govan Mbeki Fund in Amsterdam in 1981-1982), speaking outside the South African embassy in The Hague. Photographer: Bert Zijlma. Ca. 1982.
 - 191_3 Manala Manzini (ANC-fellow Govan Mbeki Fund in Amsterdam in 1981-1982), speaking outside the South African embassy, The Hague. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. Ca. 1982.
 - 191_4 Mavivi Manzini (chief editor of Voice of Women, ANC Women's Section); Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. June 1986.
 - 191_5 Tessa Marcus (ANC Women's Section; fellow Govan Mbeki Fund, Amsterdam, 1984-85); Amsterdam. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. June 1984.
 - 191_6 Tessa Marcus (ANC Women's Section; fellow Govan Mbeki Fund, Amsterdam, 1984-85); Speaking at a South African Women's Day meeting in Amsterdam. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. 9 August 1985.
- Mas-Maz: Including Tsietsi Mashinini, Harriet Matiwane, Victor Matlou.
 Photographers: Eli Weinberg (5), Inge Goijaerts (4), Andrew Mohammed (4), René Bouwman (3), a.o. 1950-2000. 39 ex
 - 192_1 Tim Maseko (former Principal of SOMAFCO and Admin. Coordinator of Mazimbu; ANC Education Dept.); Amsterdam. Photographer: René Bouwman. February 1982.
 - 192_2 Andrew Masondo (ANC National Political Commissar until 1985); in Amsterdam. Photographer: René Bouwman. February 1982.
 - 192_3 Barbara Masekela (secretary ANC Dept. of Arts and Culture); Amsterdam. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. December 1982.
 - 192_4 Shirley Mashiane (ANC Women's Section, UK); Amsterdam. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. April 1984.
 - 192_5 Victor Matlou (director Radio Freedom until 1984); Amsterdam. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. November 1982.
 - Harriet Matiwane (South African singer in exile in The Netherlands) performing at the Radio Freedom-festival in the Carré theatre in Amsterdam. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. 12 May 1985.
- Mba-Mbe: Including Govan Mbeki (with Winnie Mandela, Raymond Mhlaba),
 Moeletsi Mbeki, Mothapelo Mbeki, Thabo Mbeki. Photographers: Pieter Boersma
 (8), Jan Stegeman (7) a.o. 1950-2000. 40 ex
 193_1

- Alex Mbata (ANC-member in exile in The Netherlands). Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 1980s.
- 193_2 Honorary doctor Govan Mbekl visits the University of Amsterdam; on his left his wife Epainette Mbeki. Photographer: Henk Thomas. 28 September 1990.
- 193_3 Govan Mbeki (right) and Raymond Mhlaba (left) visiting the ANC settlement in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. February 1990.
- 193_4 Moeletsi Mbeki (right) and Mothapelo Mbeki (left) son and daughter-in-law of Govan Mbeki at the honorary doctor awarding ceremony of the University of Amsterdam. Photographer: Bert Zijlma. January 1978.
- 193_5 Mothapelo Mbeki, daughter-in-law of Govan Mbeki at the honorary doctor awarding ceremony of the University of Amsterdam. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. January 1978.
- 193_6 Moeletsi Mbeki, son of Govan Mbeki at the honorary doctor awarding ceremony of the University of Amsterdam. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. January 1978.
- 193_7 Thabo Mbeki (director ANC Department of Information and Publicity); speaking at a meeting in Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photographer: Eli Weinberg. 1979.
- 193_8 Thabo Mbeki (director ANC Department of Information and Publicity); Harare, Zimbabwe. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. 1989.
- Mbo-Mn: Including Massipula Mbongwa, Solomon Mifima, Abdul Minty.
 Photographers: Pieter Boersma (8), Jan Stegeman (5) a.o. 1950-2000. 38 ex
 - 194_1 Massipula Mbongwa (ANC research dept. and fellow Govan Mbeki Fund 1983-84; chair ANC Unit Netherlands); Amsterdam. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 1983.
 - 194_2 Massipula Mbongwa (ANC research dept. and fellow Govan Mbeki Fund 1983-84; chair ANC Unit Netherlands) in front of the South African embassy in The Hague. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 16 June 1983.
 - 194_3 Abdul Minty (director World Campaign against Military and Nuclear Collaboration with South Africa); Amsterdam. Photographer: Allard Blaauboer. December 1983.
 - 194_4 Abdul Minty (director World Campaign against Military and Nuclear Collaboration with SA); Amsterdam. Photographer: Hans van den Bogaard. December 1983.
 - 194_5 Sikose Mji (ex-SASO activist; from 1976 ANC Youth Section in exile); Amsterdam. Photographer unknown. April 1977.
 - 194_6 Andrew Mkize (ANC Youth Section); Amsterdam. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. May 1978.
- Moc-Mop: Including Victor Moche, Joyce Mohammed, David Moise, Florence Moposho. Photographers: Jan Stegeman (8), Eduard de Kam (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 40 ex
 - 195_1 Victor Moche (ANC Dept. of Information and Publicity); Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. June 1986.

- 195_2 Joyce Mohammed (right) (ANC and TIC youth activist; in 1974 in exile; since 1984 in Mazimbu); left: Fridi Martina. Photographer: Dorien Biersteker. 1986.
- 195_3 Thabo Mokoaledi (ex-SASM activist; in 1978 in exile; member ANC Youth Section); Amsterdam. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 1980.
- 195_4 Chief Molefe (in 1986 the oldest ANC-member alive); Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. June 1986.
- 195_5 Tony Mongalo (ANC Chief Rep. in the GDR around 1980); Netherlands. Photographer: Hans van den Bogaard. 1980s.
- 195_6 Kay Moonsamy (SACTU treasurer); Amsterdam. Photographer unkown. June 1984.
- 195_7 Florence Mophosho (head ANC Women's Section and NEC-member) in Amsterdam. Photographer: Eduard de Kam. April 1980.
- 195_8 Florence Mophosho (head ANC Women's Section and NEC-member) in Amsterdam. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. April 1980.
- Mor-Mou: Including Marcus Motaung, Godfrey Motsepe, Tsepe Motumi, Alex Moumbaris. Photographers: Inge Goijaerts (5), Hans vd Bogaard (3), Anne Vaillant (3), Bert Zijlma (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 36 ex
 - 196_1 Godfrey Motsepe (ANC Chief Representative for the Benelux in Brussels) interviewed at the Dutch AAM office in Amsterdam. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. January 1985.
 - 196_2 Godfrey Motsepe (ANC Chief Representative for the Benelux in Brussels in 1980s); Speaking at a rally in Amsterdam. Photographer: Hans van den Bogaard. June 1977.
 - 196_3 Godfrey Motsepe (ANC Chief Representative for the Benelux in Brussels). Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 1980s.
 - 196_4 Rose Motsepe (ANC Women's Section; ANC office in Brussels) speaking at a South African Women's Day celebration in Amsterdam. Photographer: Renzo Hoekveld. 9 August 1987.
 - 196_5 Tsepe Motumi (ex-AZASO activist; since 1985 in exile ANC Youth Section); Amsterdam. Photographer: Anne Vaillant. October 1985.
 - 19_6 Alexandre Moumbaris (in 1973 in SA sentenced to 12 years for MK-activities; escaped from Pretoria Central in December 1979; since living in France). Amsterdam. Photographer: Bert Zijlma. 1980.
- 197 Mp-Mz: Including Oscar Mpetha, Golden Mqwebu, Robert Mugabe, Didimus Mutasa, Mishake Muyongo, Abel Muzorewa, Felicia Mzamo. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (10), Inge Goijaerts (5), Jan Stegeman (4) a.o. 1950-2000. 53 ex
 - 197_1 Golden Mqwebu (Radio Freedom worker). Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. June 1986.
 - 197_2 Melody Mtezu (member of Mayibuye, ANC cultural group in London, in 1970s); Amsterdam. Photographer: Bert Wallenburg. March 1975.
 - 197_3 Duckmore Mthimkhulu (centre); alias Morris. Disabled ANC member in exile, arrives on the airport of Umtata on his return to South Africa. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. November 1990.
 - 197 4

- Felicia Mzamo (ANC Health Department in Lusaka) at the office of the Dutch AAM in Amsterdam. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. July 1984.
- 197_5 Sipho Mzimela (ANC cultural worker in the USA) at the office of the Dutch AAM in Amsterdam. Photographer unknown. March 1979.
- Na-Ng: Including Jay Naidoo, Beyers Naudé, Agostinho Neto, Lilian Ngoyi. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (8), Jan Stegeman (7), Eli Weinberg (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 48 ex
 - 198_1 Billy Nannan (ANC Youth Section; member of Mayibuye cultural collective); Amsterdam. Photographer: Bert Wallenburg. March 1975.
 - 198_2 Indres Naidoo (ANC and SAIC activist; MK member; 1963-1973 Robben Island; 1977 in exile in Mozambique); Amsterdam. Photographer: Hans van den Bogaard. October 1977.
 - 198_3 Jay Naidoo (COSATU general secretary), in Amsterdam for a meeting of the FNV (main Dutch trade union federation) on South Africa. Photographer: Arjan Sikking. 29 September 1990.
- 199 Nh-Nk: Including Mmbatho Nhlanhla (Molise), Carl Niehaus, Makhunga Njobe, Thomas T. Nkobi, Joshua Nkomo, Stephen Nkomo. Photographers: Jan Stegeman (10), Hans vd Bogaard (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 51 ex
 - 199_1 Mmabatho Kathreen Nhlanhla (Molise) (ANC Women's Section and Cultural Dept.); Amsterdam. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. December 1982.
 - 199_2 Mmabatho Kathreen Nhlanhla (Molise) (ANC Women's Section and Cultural Dept.); Amsterdam. Photo: De Waarheid. December 1982.
 - 199_3 Makhunga Njobe (Principal SOMAFCO in early 1980s; ANC Education Dept.); Amsterdam. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. December 1979. (2 photo's)
 - 199_4 Thomas Titus Nkobi (ANC Treasurer-General since 1973) speaking at a meeting with the Dutch AAM in The Hague. Right: ANC-president Oliver Tambo. Photographer unknown. November 1980.
 - 199_5 Thomas Titus Nkobi (ANC Treasurer-General since 1973); Harare, Zimbabwe. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. September 1987.
- 200 No-Nu: Including Duma Nokwe, Zukile Nomvete, Sam Nujoma. Photographers: Jan Stegeman (9), Wilco van Herpen (4), Bert Zijlma (4), Pieter Boersma (4), Hans vd Bogaard (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 53 ex
 - 200_1 Zukile Nomvete (ANC Youth Section); Amsterdam. Photographer unknown. 1980.
 - Zola Ntambo (Zembe) alias Archie Sibeko (SACTU executive committee member and coordinator for Western Europe, London); Amsterdam. Photographer: Hans van den Bogaard. January 1980.
 - Zola Ntambo (Zembe) alias Archie Sibeko (SACTU executive committee member and coordinator for Western Europe, London). Netherlands. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 1980s.
- 201 Ny-Nz: Including Dorothy Nyembe, Julius Nyerere, Alfred Nzo. Photographers: Jan Stegeman (17) a.o. 1950-2000. 36 ex
 - 201_1 Alfred Babhethuxolo Nzo (ANC secretary general since 1969); in Amsterdam. Photographer: Bert Zijlma. October 1977.

201 2

- Alfred Babhethuxolo Nzo (right) (ANC secretary general since 1969); in Amsterdam. Left: John Gaetsewe (SACTU); centre: Tony Mongalo (ANC Chief Rep. in GDR). Photographer: Bert Zijlma. October 1977.
- O-P: Including Dullah Omar, Hector Peterson, James Madhlope Phillips, Cosmo Pieterse. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (8), Jan Stegeman (6), Klaas Fopma (3), a.o. 1950-2000. 37 ex
 - Aziz Pahad (ANC official, living in London) speaking at a meeting in Amsterdam. Photographer: Frits Kieft. September 1985.
 - 202_2 Aziz Pahad (ANC official, living in London) speaking at a meeting in The Netherlands. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 1987.
 - James Madhlope Phillips (right; SAn trade union leader) sings freedom songs in front of the South African embassy in The Hague with Manala Manzini (left; secretary ANC Youth Section; in 1981-82 Govan Mbeki Fund fellow in Amsterdam). Photographer: Jan Stegeman. June 1981.
 - 202_4 James Madhlope Phillips (right; SAn trade union leader) sings South African freedom songs at a rally of the Holland Committee on Southern Africa in Utrecht, The Netherlands. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. June 1983.
- 203 R: Including Cyril Ramaphosa, Solly Rasebotse. Photographers: Inge Goijaerts (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 21 ex
 - 203_1 Sam Ramsamy (left) and Chris de Broglio (right) officials of the South African Non-Racial Olympic Committee (SANROC) visiting The Netherlands. Photographer unknown. July 1979.
 - 203_2 Solly Rasebotse (Radio Freedom worker); Addis Abeba, Ethiopia. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. June 1986.
- Sa: Including Albie Sachs, Jusuf Saloojee, Stan Sangweni, Kumar (Bobby) Sanjay. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (4), Jan Vonk (4), Eli Weinberg (3), Boris Klatser (3), a.o. 1950-2000. 28 ex
 - 204_1 Kumar Sanjay (alias Bobby), headed the ANC information bureau in Amsterdam in the late 1980s. Photographer: José Melo. Ca. 1989.
 - 204_2 Kumar Sanjay (alias Bobby; 1964-1974 on Robben Island for MK activities; since 1976 in exile; head of the ANC information bureau in Amsterdam from 1988-1991); Amsterdam. Photographer: Boris Klatser. February 1989.
 - 204_3 Kumar Sanjay (alias Bobby; 1964-1974 on Robben Island for MK activities; since 1976 in exile; head of the ANC information bureau in Amsterdam from 1988-1991); speaking at his farewell reception in the Amsterdam city hall. Right: Amsterdam mayor Ed van Thijn. Photographer: Jan Vonk. 23 May 1991.
- Sch-Sem: Including Berend Schuitema, Thami Sebusi, Lizo Semane (met Klaas de Jonge). Photographers: Pieter Boersma (6), Ellen Elmendorp (5), Inge Goijaerts (4) a.o. 1950-2000. 24 ex
 - 205_1 Marius Schoon, ANC-activist, poet and educationist, speaking during the CASA-conference and festival in Amsterdam. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. December 1987.
 - Tom Sebina (spokesman ANC Dept. of Information and Publicity in Lusaka); Lusaka, Zambia. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. 1986.

- 205_3 Thami Sebusi (COSAS-activist in Alexandra until 1985; consequently ANC youth in exile); The Hague. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. October 1986.
- 205_4 Lizo Semane (right), alias Zeph. ANC-member who returned from exile in November 1990, with Dutch activist Klaas de Jonge (left) in front of his house in Umtata, Transkei, South Africa. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. November 1990.
- 206 Sep-Sil: Including Sipho Sepamla, Dulcie September, Reg September. Photographers: Jan Stegeman (13) a.o. 1950-2000. 34 ex
 - 206_1 The funeral of Dulcie September, ANC representative in France, assassinated in Paris in April 1988. Photographer: Rudi Boon. 16 April 1988.
 - 206_2 Reginald September (SACPO Secretary-General; 1963 in exile; ANC Chief Rep. for Western Europe in London); speaking at the opening of Gallery De Speer (fundraising project for the ANC) in Amsterdam. Left: Dutch AAM board member Jacques Meerman. Photographer: Hans van den Bogaard. 24 September 1976.
- 207 Sis-Sy: Including Albertina Sisulu, Max Sisulu, Walter Sisulu, Zwelakhe Sisulu, Frederik van Zyl Slabbert, Ian Smith, Joe Slovo, Maitame Sule, Helen Suzman. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (7), Jan Stegeman (6), Eli Weinberg (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 50 ex
 - 207_1 Max Sisulu (ANC-fellow Govan Mbeki Fund of the University of Amsterdam in the 1980s); Netherlands, mid-1980s. Photographer: Peter Bekker. Ca. 1985.
 - 207_2 Walter Sisulu (left) and his son Max (right), visiting the ANC settlement Mazimbu, Tanzania. Photo: Eli Weinberg Photolab. February 1990.
 - 207_3 Joe Slovo (ANC, MK and SACP leader); Harare. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. September 1987.
 - 207_4 Zola Skweyiya (ANC Research and Legal Department);
 Amsterdam. Photographer: Eduard de Kam. March 1980.
- T: Including Edward Tjiriange, Andiva Toivo ja Toivo, Morgan Tsvangirai, Desmond Tutu. Photographers: Jan Stegeman (8), Pieter Boersma (5) a.o. 1950-2000. 50 ex
 - 208_1 Manto Tshabalala (ANC Health Department) at an ICSA Seminar in Leiden, The Netherlands. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. June 1979. (2 photo's)
- Oliver Tambo: ANC-president O. Tambo, a.o. with Toine Eggenhuizen, Beyers Naudé, Robert Mugabe. Photographers: Pieter Boersma (8), Joost Guntenaar (3), Eli Weinberg (3), Jan Stegeman (4) a.o. 1950-2000. 44 ex
 - 209_1 Oliver Reginald Tambo (ANC President) speaking at a rally for the release of all political prisoners in South Africa in Amsterdam. Photographer unknown. 26 September 1975.
 - 209_2 Oliver Reginald Tambo (ANC President), Amsterdam, The Netherlands. Photographer unknown. September1975.
 - 209_3 Oliver Reginald Tambo (ANC President); The Hague, The Netherlands. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. November 1980.
 - 209_4 Oliver Reginald Tambo (ANC President); Amsterdam, The Netherlands. Photographer: Inge Goijaerts. 1981.
 - 209 5

- Oliver Reginald Tambo (ANC President) visiting The Netherlands in October 1981; on his left: Godfrey Motsepe, ANC Representative in Brussels; to his right: Dutch ANC-activist Toine Eggenhuizen; Amsterdam. Photographer: José Melo. 19 October 1981.
- 209_6 Oliver Reginald Tambo (ANC President) at a press conference in The Netherlands. Photographer: Jan Stegeman. 1983.
- 209_7 Oliver Reginald Tambo (ANC President) at a conference on children in Southern Africa in Harare, Zimbabwe. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. September 1987.
- 209_8 Oliver Reginald Tambo (ANC President) at a conference on children in Southern Africa in Harare, Zimbabwe; to his right: Beyers Naudé. Photographer: Pieter Boersma. September 1987.
- 209_9 Oliver Reginald Tambo (ANC President) speaking at a solidarity conference in Amsterdam, The Netherlands (colour). Photographer unknown. 18 October 1981.
- 210 U-V: Including Mohammed Valli, Auret van Heerden, Etienne van Heerden, José Veiga, B.J. Vorster. Photographers: Inge Goijaerts (4), Pieter Boersma (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 35 ex
- W-Z: Including Chris Watters, Eli Weinberg, Paul Weinberg, John Ya-Otto, Jacob Zuma. Photographers: Inge Goijaerts (7), Jan Stegeman (5), Pieter Boersma (3) a.o. 1950-2000. 38 ex
 - 211_1 Eli Weinberg (trade union and CPSA activist since the 1930s; ANC-aligned photographer in 1950s; in prison 1964-1970; since 1976 in exile in Tanzania) with one of his famous photographs from the 1950s; Amsterdam. Photographer: Joost Guntenaar. 1980.
 - 211_2 Eli Weinberg (trade union and CPSA activist since the 1930s; ANC-aligned photographer in 1950s; in prison 1964-1970; since 1976 in exile in Tanzania) at the office of the Dutch AAM in Amsterdam. Photographer unknown. 1980.
 - 211_3 Eli Weinberg (trade union and CPSA activist since the 1930s; ANC-aligned photographer in 1950s; in prison 1964-1970; since 1976 in exile in Tanzania) with his old camera in his house in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania. Photographer: Rob Duijker. 1979.

South Africa - various

NB. Inv.nrs. 212-214 are large prints, stored in different boxes.

212 Black workers, ANC kids, meeting UDF 1984, houses in Khayelitsha + release political prisoners from Robben Island (1990), living conditions squatters Cape Town (1984), textile factory in Sada, Ciskei (1984). Photographers: Paul Babeliowsky (6), Laura Samson-Rous (2) a.o. 1980s. 12 ex

South African culture/CASA

213 Dutch AAM conference "The cultural voice of the resistance" in Amsterdam, December 1982: cultural group ANC from GDR, theatre plays 'Shades of change' by MEDU and "Dear Sir" by Somafco student group, rehearsal 'Anti-Apartheid Riot Squad' + theatre play 1990s + Culture in Another South Africa (CASA) festival and conference in Amsterdam, December 1987: South African artists at the opening gala evening in the Music Theatre, service in the Mozes and Aaron church, Amandla at the Amsterdam City Theatre Hall, etc. Photographers: José Melo (15), Johan van der Keuken (3), Gerda van der Veen (3), Joop Blom (2), Ruphin Coudyzer (2) a.o. 1982-1990. 26 ex

Namibia + Soweto uprising

Namibia (poverty, repression and resistance in 1970s/80s) + Soweto uprisings 1976. 1970s-1980s. 9 ex

Annex: Photographs by Jan Stegeman - South Africa 1991/92

NB. See also inv.nrs. 96-98.

- 215 Cape Town: District Six Museum, cleaners, black primary school, street scenes, township housing. 1991. 22 ex
- Durban: living conditions (squatters, townships, hostels, homeless), electricity supply (but not for the township), shops, political slogans, Sharpeville Commemmoration, etc. 1991-1992. 31 ex
- Johannesburg: Soweto (housing, museum, etc.), ANC rally, T-shirts/posters/murals/advertising, street children. 1991-1992. 23 ex
- Johannesburg: students Witwatersrand University, markets/street vendors, street scenes, etc. 1991-1992. 22 ex